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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Report of the directors

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annnal report together with the andited financial statements for
the vear ended 31 December 2015.

Principal place of business and principal activities

Habib Bank Zurnich (Hong Kong) Limated (“the Bank™) 13 icorporated and domaciled in Hong Kong and bas
i1 registered office and principal place of business at 17/F, Wing On House, 71 Des Voeux Road, Central,
Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Bank are the taking of deposits and fnancing of import/export and local omde.

Al the start of the reporting penod. the Bank operated as a deposit taking company under the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance. Subsequently. on 27 February 2015, the Hong Kong Monetary Authonity approved the
upgrading of the Bank to a Restricted Licence Bank.

Change of name

Pursuant 1o the Bank’s new staiis as o Restricted Licence Bank. the Bank changed its name on 11 March 2015
from HBZ Finance Linuted o Habib Bank Zunich (Hong Kongh Limared,

Operating results

The Hong Kong economy grew moderately in 2015 with GDP growmg by 2.4%, down from 2.6% m 2014,
Thais was mainly due to the global economy which grew at its slowest pace since 2009, impacting Hong Kong
exports. The slowdown in inbound fourism also added pressure, Domestic demand remained the key force
supporting economic growth. Exports of goods wimesaed their first annual decline since 2009, contracting
bv 1.7% in comparison with growth of 0.8% in 2004, The labour matket remained largely stable. Underlymg
inflation witnessed continuing easing for the fourth year in a row averaging 2.5% down from 3.5% in 2014,

As at 3] December 20135, the Bank's capital adequacy matio stood at 36% while maintaining a capital base
above HES500 million. The Bank's customer deposit base, inchiding imprest acoonnts and margin deposits on
letters of credit and wade bills stood at HKS1.63 billion (2014 HKS1.72 hillion). Based on the balance sheet
strength, the Bank prodently managed its lending portfolio. As at the year end. toml advances to cuslomers
inchiding trade bills were HE31.12 ballion (2014: HEKS1.40 billion).
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Report of the directors (continued)

Crperating results (continued)

Ligudity was mansged on a prodent basis. A portion of surplus Liguidity was imvested in short and medium
term debt securities. Dunng the year, average liquidity was maintained at 144% (2014; 114%),

During the year, export bills rotalling HEKS6.07 billion (2014: HE37.81 billion) and import bills of HK$2.22
billion (2014 HES2,74 billion) were processed. Import letters of credit for HES1.76 billion (2014; HE$2.32
billion) were opened. Profit after tax was HE$16,02 nullion (2014; HKS37.20 million).

In 2016, Hong Kong's economy is expected to expand at a slower pace than that experienced m 20135, mainly
due to concerns over expected slower growth of the Mainland China economy, interest rate nommalisation
i the U5, increase in global financial markets volatliry and an uncertain external economic enviromment.
Business activities will be undertnken mn line with the Banks risk appetite and strategy, while keeping abreast
of developmients on the economic front m 2016.

Risk management

The Bank has established policies and procedures to identify and analyse key risks facing the Bank. to set
approprinte risk limits and to devise controls, and to monitor such nsks and limits continually by means of
reliable and up-to-date management and information systems. The Bank continoally modifies and enhances
its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets. products and best practice risk
managemeant processes.

(1)  Board level commaitiees

The Board of Directors has established two board level committees, namely the Board Risk and
Compliance Committee and the Board Audit Committes.

The Board Risk and Comphiance Commuttee 15 responsible for, among other things, the Bank’s nsk
profile, nsk appetite and tolerance, effectivencss of the nsk management framework and systems of
internal control and compliance. The Committee comprises two non-executive directors amnd one
exccmiive direcior.

The main purpose of the Board Audit Comumatiee 18 1o represent and assist the Board of Directors
providing independent review and monitoring of financial reparting process, intemal control system, the
mternal and cxfemal awdit process and compliance with regulatory requrements. The Conumitice
comprises of one mdependent non-execntive director and Two non-executive directors.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Report of the directors (continued)

Risk management {continued)

i) Specialized management commuilees

el

The Board of Directors has also established several specialised management commitiees, namely the Risk
and Compliance Management Comimittes, Credit Committes, Asset and Liability Comanitiee and IT
Steenng Comimitiee.

The Risk and Comphance Management Conumittee 15 entrusted with the task of putting in place systems
amdd procedures that address the prevention of risks emerging or likely 1o emerge. The Commiltes
identifies afl quantifiable and material nisk factors and evaluates the adequacy of organisational policies
amd procedures to manage the nsks effectively. The Comminee 13 also responsible for momtoring and
reviewing regulatory comphiance within the instinton. The Commuitiee compnses the Chiel Executive,
Alternate Chief Executives, Chief Rizk Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Compliance Officer and
Execulive,

The Credit Committee is responsible for bnilding and maintaining an infrastructore that promotes growth
af a quality loan portfolio and mummises losses within the comstraints of established policies and relevant
regulations. The Commiftee approves credil limits up 10 a defined threshold. It also determines and

maintains adequate loan loss allowances. The Commaittee comprises the Chief Execntive, Altemate Chief
Executives, Chief Risk Officer, Credit Risk Manager and Executive.

The Asset and Liability Comumittee’s principal responsibility 15 (o maintain an effective risk control
framework relating to balance sheet structure, lquidity and capital management and market risks winle
achieving an optimal return. The Commitiee recommends policy directives o the Board of Directors and
provides analytical services relating to funding and mvestment strategics. The Commitice comprises the
Chief Executive, Altemate Chief Executives, Chief Risk Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Executive.

The IT Swieering Comminies is pesponsible for anthorisation of sysiem changes, review of compoter
hardware/software secarity and performance, overview of data integnity of transactions and information.
The commiftiee comprises the Chiel Executive, Allemate Chief Executives, Head of IT, Chief Rizk
Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Compliance Officer.

Credif risk managemeni

Credit nisk anses from the possibility that the connterparty in a transaction may defanlt. It anses from
lending, trade finance, derivatives and other activities.

The Bank has policies and progedures i place o ensure that credif nisk is properly addressed and
managed a1 the ransaction and portfolio levels. The Board of Directors formulates and updates the credit
policies. The Bank s credit policies define credit extension criteria, credit sanctions, review and moniloring
mechanisms, and the loan classification and provisioning policy.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Report of the directors (continued)

Risk management {continued)

fa)

()

Credit risk managemeni [eonfinued)

To avoid large financial nisk, the exposure to a single bommower or group of related borrowers 15 limited to
a percentage of the capital base. Country risk concentration is managed by seming up conniry exposure
limiits and emphasising wide geographical spread of export markets.

The Bank holds collateral against advances (o customers m the form of mortgages over property and cash
deposits, Collateral held as security for financial assets other than advances o costomers 15 determined
by the nature of the instrument.

To mitigate credit risk. the Bank enmters info nefling amangements with counterpaties. Netting
arrangements provide that, if an event of default occurs, all ontstanding transactions with the counterparty
will be terminated and all amounts outstanding will be settled on a net basis. Except for the event of
defanlt, all ontstanding transactions with the connterparty are settled on a gross basis and generally do not
result in offsetting the assets and liabilities in the balance sheet.

Markef rivk ramagement

Market nisk is the risk that movements i interest rates or foreign exchange rates will result in losses in on
amd off balance sheer posifions.

The Bank's policy is to take no proprietary trading positions. The Bank does not engage i speculative
Irading activities, amd henoe i1 is not exposed (o market nsk arising from the trading book.

Currency risk managemeni

Currency risk 15 the sk 1o eamings or capital emanating from the movemenl of foreign exchange rates.
Foreign exchange exposures oniginate mainly from the trade finance business. The nsk thereof = largely
eliminated by consciously devising policies thal expressly prohubit specalation in cumrencies and mandate
that trade finance relafed cumency wansactions are covercd simulianconsly and aggregaie net open
positions are managed within limits. All exposures are monitored by the Chief Financial Officer on a
daily basis and reviewed periodically by the Asset and Liability Management Committes.

The Bank does not trade in foreign cumrencies, nor takes any other exposwres on account of its clients.
The Bank’s forcign corrency transactions primarily relate to discounting of foreign currency export and
import bills, The exchange positions arising from frade bills as well as customers’ foreign curmency
deposii-related frapsactions are covered in the local market. From fume to fime the Bank enfers into
foreign exchange forwand transactions (o mitigate currency risk.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Report of the directors (continued)

Risk management {continued)

ficl

Currency risk managemeni {eonfinued)

As the majority of the Bank's assets and habilities are denominated in either Hong Kong dollars ("HK3™)
or United States dollars ("USS”) and the USS is pegged to the HKS, management does not consider there
o be any significant currency risk associated with them.

fniterest rafe sk management

The Bank's imferest rate nsk positions arise from trade finance, lending and deposit taking activities.
Interest rate msk primarily results from the tming difference i the repncing of interesi-beanng assets and
Liabilities. It also relates 1o positions from non-imterest bearing liabilities including shareholders” funds,
as well as from ceriam fixed rate trade finance transactions and liabalites.

The Bank monitors inferest rafte movements by applyving a weighting o assets and liabilities on the
balance sheet. Management monitors the weighted average rates on deposits, lending, placements and
mvestments to identify any mismatched exposures and alters the mierest rate stralegy accordingly.
Interest beanng deposits from customers are for a fixed maturity mostly for a three month peniod and are
generally utilised for a similar period. Surplus liquidity is placed in the interbank market and investments.
A greater portion of the loans and trade advances is repriceable on a per-transaction basis. Henee the nsk
clement 15 confained swifily and the magnitnde of the risk posed by inferest rates movensent is low

Liguidity risk management

Liguidity relates to the ability of a2 Bank to meet its obligations as they fall done. Luguidity and funding nsk
is the risk that the Bank 15 unable 1o meet its pavment obligations when due, or that it 15 unable, on an
ont-goimg basis, to borrow funds in the market onan nnsecured  or even secured, basis atan acceptable price to
funsd acmeal or proposed commitments.

The Bapnk manages the hquidity structure of its assets, habilities and conmmitments so as 1o ensure that
liguiadiry sonrces match fomding needs amd that the statwtory guidity mamtenance tano 15 complhed with.

The finance department reviews the cumrent and prospective funding requirements for all operations
throngh momtoring of the hgudity mamtenance ratio and the maturity musmatch profile. Liguadity nsk
is managed by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and shont term funds) of appropriate quality 1o
ensure that short term fundmg requirements are covered within prudent limits. Customer deposits form
a significant part of the Bank’s overall funding and they have remained relatively diversified and stable.
Adequate standby facilities are maintained o provide strategic liguidity to meet nnexpecied and material
cash outflows in the ordinary course of business. The Asset and Liability Management Commitiee measures
the liguidity and adequacy of funds peniodically and evaluates the overall risks and mitigation. The
Committee also manages the funds and investments within the internal and regulatory framework.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Report of the directors (continued)

Risk management {continued)

(d) Operational risk management

fel

Operational risk is the nsk of potential loss ansing from madequate or a failure in internal processes,
people and sysiems of from external events. It arises from matters such as non-adierence 1o systems and
procedures of from fravds resulting in financial or reputational loss,

The Board of Directors and semor management are responsible for approving and reviewing the overall
business smrategics and the policies for each major area of operations. A Risk and Compliance
Management Committee is in place to manage operational risks.

The Bank recognises the impornance of managing operational risk in a pro-active manner. Operational
nsk management tools and mechanisms adopted include operational nsk incidents reporting, key nsk
mcheators, operntion manuals, accounting controls, business contimuity planning, msurance policies ¢tc.

The Bank aftaches greal impomance o conducting its business in a safe and sound manner. Stict control
15 exercised atl every level of operations. Additonally, an mfemal audit system plays an essential role
in ensuring due adherence (o policies, varnous infernal and statutory limits, and regulatory requirements
thus limiting operational risk.

Capital management

The Bank's pnmary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as
a pommg concem, so that it can confinne 1o provide retums for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by prncing products and services commensurate with the level of nsk being taken and by
securing access fo finance at a reasonable cost

The Bank actively and regulady reviews and manages is capital stmciire 1o maintain a balance berween
the higher shareholder retums that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing and the advantages
an security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes adjustments 1o the capttal strocture in hight
of changes in economic conditions.

Compliance

Compliance is an integral part of the Bank's risk management function taking care of risks associated with
regulatory non-comphance and financial crime nisks. The Bank places high mmportance on the potential
risks arising oul of non-compliance inclhoding loss of repuiation, supervisory actions of other regulatory
measares inelnding monetary penalties,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Report of the directors (continued)

Risk management {continued)
{fi Comphance (conttnued)

The compliance function in the Bank has been given the responsibility of supervising and mitigating
compliance msk. Its mandate inclodes assimilation amd dissemination of regnlatory requirements relating
o the bosiness of the Bank, compliance advisory for implementation of relevant regulations and
guidelines to vartous functions and conducting pertodic self-assessments and other regulatory compliance
reviews on a nsk based approach. It also manages the framework and governance of anti-money
laundering and comnter-terrorist financing activities o be prevented by the Bank.

The compliance function i tasked to regularly repont compliance matters 1o Senor Management. It also
reports significant issues throngh the Risk and Compliance Commiittee 1o the Board of Directors.

Financial stolements

The profit of the Bank for the financial vear ended 31 December 2015 and the state of the Bank's affairs as at
that date are set oul 1n the financial sialements on pages 13 1o 65,

The directors recommend the payment of a dividend of HE$12.0 million (2014: HEK324.0 million) in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2015.

Transfer to reserves

Profit antributable to shareholders, before dividends, of HK$16.0 million (2014: HK$37 2 million) has been
transferred to reserves. Oiher movements in reserves are set out on page 15 and note 24,

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the financial year ended 3] December 2005 comply fully with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Banking {Disclosure) Rules.

Share capital
Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out i note 23 to the financial stalements.
Charitable donations

Dionations made by the Bank during the vear amonnted to HEK$155 D64 (2014: HKS155 278).
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

10

Report of the directors (continued)

Directors
The directors during the financial vear and up to the date of this report were:

Mr Mohamedali R. Habib

Mr Tkram Quraishi

Dr Hilmar R. Hoch

Mr A R Wadrwala ideceased on 27 December 2015)
Mr Paul Jeremy Brough

Mr Clive Shann O'Meill Wallis

Mr Eddie Wang iappointed on 16 December 2015)

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, its holding company or a fellow subsidiary a party to any
armangement to enable the directors of the Bank to acquire bepefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate.

Indemnity of directors

A permutted mdemmity provision (as defied in section 469 of the Hong Kong Compantes Ordinance) for the
benefit of the directors of the Bank is cwrently in force and was i force thronghout this year.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

Mo contract of significance to which the Bank, or any of its holding company or fellow subsidiaries was a
party, and m which a director of the Bank had a material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
tme during the year,

Anditors

KPMG retire and. being eligible. offer themselves for reappommtment. A resolution for the reappomiment of
EPMG as auditor of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcomimg annial general meeting.

By order of the Board

Mohamedali B. Habib
Chairman

Hong Kong,
11 April 2016
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Independent auditor’s report to the members of
Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited
{(Tncorporated in Hong Kong with Navited Habilin)

We have nudited the financial statements of Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank™) set out on
pages 13 to 65, which compnse the statement of fnancial position as at 31 December 2015, the statement of
comprehensive mcome, statement of changes i equity and cash flow statement for the vear then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

Directors ' responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of linancial siatements that give a troe and fair
view in accordance with Hopg Kong Financial Beporting Standards issned by the Hong Kong Institure of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such intenal control as the
directors defermine is necessary lo enable the prepamation of financial sitements that are free from material
msstatement, whether die to frand or emor

Aunditor 5 responsibility

Our responsibility is (0 express an opinion oo these financial statements based on owr andit, This report is
made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility wowards or sccept lability o any other person for the
comfents of this repaort,

We conducted our audit i accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Avditing ssued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Acconntants, Those standards require thar we comply with ethical requirememnis
and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assorance about whether the financial statements are tree
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performung procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounis and disclosures
m the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgement. mcludmg the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due 1o frand or emror. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a tnee and fair view in order fo design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, bt nof for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the enfity’s
imternal control. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies vsed and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the fnancial silements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our
awdit opinion.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Independent auditor’s report to the members of
Habib Bank Lurich (Hong Kong) Limited (continued)
{(Tncorporated in Hong Kong with Navited Habilin)

{2pinion

In our opinion. the fmancial statements give a e and for view of the fnancial position of the Bank as a1 31
December 2015 and of its fnancial performance and cash Oows for the year then ended m accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared i accordance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

&th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central. Hong Kong

28 April 2016
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2015
fExpressed fn Houg Kong dollars)

Mol Inis ol
Interest iwoine a) THLO9. 245 £5.138.975
Iperes) expense 20k} [22.684.338) (23,761,910,
Ml beres] incoime ARIDES0T 61,577,065
Fee and conmmuztion income e ZH 107508 X5 040,280
Fee and commxssion expeise {s25271) {544,470
Nl [ee and comanission incoms ﬂm AR 506 510
Cillr ned ficaine 4 21233597 26,461 581
Olpernting income 97,142,191 120,345,156
Opernting expenses 5 (BBBOZOAL) (65,701,244

18,339,180 54,643,912

Inmpairment losses on rade bills and advances b customers T (7.603,000) {B.ATE.ETO)
Prafit before taxation ' 20,736,250 46,165,042
hncome tax 8(a) (4,718,247 (5,041 480
Prafid for the vear 16,017 908 21200562
Oiher comprehensive vcome B
Trean thvaf mray e reclmvifiod subsequonty o praffror faoy;
Avvnilabile-for-sabe fnancial nesets - e novemen! in e availabile-for-saks . :
fmniscial nusels revalualion reserve ﬂllﬁl} {68, BOK)
Total comprehensive income for (e vear 15136372 27.034,594

The notes on pages 1510 6% form part of these financial stnfensents,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Bualance sheet at 31 December 2015
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Nate 2015 2004
Assets

Cash anud balaces with bazks 10 165,228,116 234,733,230
Placemsents witl basiks 1 453 850,877 360,323,159
lvestmenty 12 323157387 171,015,464
Trade bills 13{a} 550,348,770 2,654,557
Advances fo custoamens 14(a) 535,205,274 546,490,670
Tax pasd in achvance 2inal 200470 387,474
Dhefered inx assets 20 k) 1234131 1.132.151
Fixed nssets 15 HI1Ei6432 118,110,250
Ciller nssels 16 0] 696, TE4 101,177,372
Toital wssers LIGTASNTIZ 2376003408
Liabilities

Deposits and balances from basiks 17 4,161 518 6,744,500
Deposits from customers 18 1,434,048, 980 1450 50, 507
nber Habilities i 155,000 378 347,766,087
Tirtnl Halrilitbes LTHI007T86  1BA016,T44
Equity

Share capital 23 FO0000,006 H00.000,000
Total equity SAIAAANG 882,006,604
Tetal equiry and linbiliies 2267850, 702 2ATEA2N 408

The notes on pages 18 to 65 form part of these finnncial stnbemments.
Approved and mthorised for issug by the Board of Direciors on 11 April 2006

Ekraa Ciraialy Mohamedalf B Habsh
Chief Execuiive Chairman
& Execwiive Direcior
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Statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2015

fExpressed fn Houg Kong dollars)

ALl Jammary 2015

Dividend approved and pasd in
respect of prios year
Profit for the year

Criler coanprelensave incoms
for the vear

Al M Decemlsr 2015

Al 1 Jamanry 24

Dividend spproved and paid in
respect of prios year

Profit for the year

by congprelensive incoms
for th year

Al 31 December 2014

The nodes on pagess 16 to 65 form part of thess financinl siatements.,

Shinre capital

0,000,000

Propeny
revalualem
TESEMS

11243741

11,243,741

112457410

11. 245,741

Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Regulalory

16,000,000

16,000,000

1, BREM R

Arvailahle=for-
sale finamcial

TERETVE
(58,668)

{68.668)

profits
224831501

16017998

210628020

37.203.562

Tatal
55200, 5

(24, EHx), G
16,007 908

(8E1.626)

43 143.034

IR ET1, 70

(24,0000, 0067
37.208 562

{68, G6E)

552004, Gt
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Cash flow statement
for the year ended 31 December 2015
fExpressed fn Houg Kong dollars)

His Jinn4
Operaling nctivithes
Profit before tnxatian 20,736,250 46,163,042
Addjustments for non-cash items:
Dreprreciadic EABR0SE 4665353
Cleimiee for unpasiiaens bsses 7,728,000 BATEETO
Advances wrillen off net of recoveries mﬁ (S B03HLT)
Loss/(gnin) on disposal of fixed nssets 1508 (10,419}
Ameortisation of kond gremiom LT15810 LB14.305
Exchempe revalistion of bouds [516,589) {47.363)

3056051 51.261.971

Decrease/{increase) in placements with banks with original maturity beyond 3 movhs 13727382 (20.265.403)
Dheceasa in trade bills 116695700 1,002,175
Dhcrease iy dvVAmCEs He Custoiners 162,199,140 90 5T 955
Increae{decrense) in deposits and placements Erom badks 435068 (317.979)
(Dxresse)inerease in deposits from cusiomers (25450247} 21925490
(Decrease)increase in other linbilities (71,768,780} 63,856,981
Dhecease|increase) i olur asets 9480588 {62,895, 748)
Cash generated Trom operations 1IEIGROIT 15T.16HA4S2
fmcome tnx padd

- Homg Kong profits tax paid (7873260} (9,391.801)
Ml cash gemeratod fromm sperating activicies 130,494,760 147776651
Investing aclivities

Payvments for purchase of fixed assefs [335.731) {61 036,003}
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 6,000 25,000
Paymsents for purchase of vestawents (IBTAOLASM)  (30.962.664)
Proceeds from redemption of investments 31005500 -
Mt cush used im imvesting sctivities (156, 726,725) (S2.874.567)
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Cash flow statement

Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

for the year ended 31 December 2015 fcontinued)

fExpressed fn Houg Kong dollars)

Fimnneimg activiny
Dividends pu.l.d
el cnsh used in Anaocing activity

Mt incresse in cash apd cach equivabents
Cash and cash equivalents st | Jamary
Cash andl cash equivalents at 31 Decemnber

Amabvss of the balances of cash and cash egquivalents
Cazh snd balances witl banks

Crnverdmady
Placements with banks witl original mafunity of three mouths or less

E‘iﬂ Mows [rom operaling acoivities inchinke:
Initerest paid

The nodes on pages 18 to 65 fonm part of these financial snbensents.

HHS 14
24,000,000 [RERLLIEGE]
(24,000,000) (24,000,000

49, THRO38 An,uaz.084
156,321,284 25,419,200
06,0803 10 555,371,284
165,225,116 224.733.230
{1,067.008) (4,985 935)
MLEIOI08 336,974,007
06,080,319 A56,371.284

IO B69SEAW
(L4300 (22.6%9.168)
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

18

Notes to the financial statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

{a)

Significant accounting policies

Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank™) 15 incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office and principal place of business at 17/F, Wing On House, 71 Deés Voeux Rond
Central, Hong Kong.

Al the stant of the reporting period, the Bank operated as a deposit taking company under the Hong Kong

Banking Ordinance. Sobsequently, on 27 Febmary 2015, the Hong Kong Monetary Authority approved
the upgrading of the Bank o a Restricted Licence Bank

Pursuant to the Bank’s new stames as a Resmicted Licence Bank, the Bank changed itz name on 11 March
2015 from HBZ Finance Limited to Habib Bank Zunich (Hong Kong) Lumited,

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HEFRSs), which collective ferm incindes all applicable individoal Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HEKASs) and Inferpretations issned
by the Hong Kong Instinde of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for the cooment accounting
period of the Bank. Of these, the following developments are relevant 1o the Bank's financial statements:

- Amnual Inprovements fo HKFRSs 2000-2012 Cvele
= Arnes! Tmprovenients fo HEFRS: 2011-20013 Cyele

The above developments have had no material impact on the Bank's financial statemenis as they were
consistent with policies already adopied by the Bank.

The Bank has not applied any new standard or mterpretation that 15 not yet effective for the current
accounting period,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(c)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis
modified by the revaluation of a ressdentizl apariment and certain financial instruments as explamed in
the accounting policies st out below,

The preparation of financial statements m conformity with HKFRSs requires management 1o mnke
judgements. estimates and assimptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, linbilines, income and expenses. The esnmates and associated assumpticns are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which forn the basis of nmking the udgements abour cammying values of assets and Liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actial results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and mmderlying assmmptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions o accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and fiture periods if the revision affects both curmrent and fufure
periods.

Tudgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the
financial statements and estimates with a significant nsk of material adjustment n the next year are
discussed in note 31.

Kevenue recognition

Interest mcome for all interesi-bearing financial instnuments 15 recognised 1 the statement of
comprehensive imcome on an accnkals basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is o method of calenlating the amortised cost of o fimaocial asset and of
allocating the interest income over the relevant period. The effective mterest rate is the rate which exactly
discounts estunated fiture cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial istrment
or, when appropriste, a shorer period fo the nef camrying amount of the financial assef. 'When
calenlating the effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all coniractual tenms of
the fnancial mstnunent (for example. prepayment. call and similar options) but does not consider future
credin losses, The calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are an
mtegral part of the effective interest rate, iransaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

For impaired loans, the accreal of inferesi income based on the original ferms of the loan is

discontinued, but any increase of the present value of impaired loans due to the passage of time is reported
85 inlerssl meome.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

() Kevenue recognition (continued)

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss and net trading
income comprises all gains and losses from changes in fair value (pet of accrued coupon) of such financial
assefs and financial Lisbilities, together with inrerest income and expense and dividend income attributable
to those financial mstruments.

Fee and commission mcome is recognised in profit or loss on an acemals basis in accordance with
terms of the relevant agreements

Origination or commnuiment fees received/paid by the Bank whach result in the creation or acquisition of a
fAnancial asset are deferred and recomnised as an sdjustment to the effective inferest rate. When a loan
commutment 15 not expected to result in the draw.down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on
a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

{d) Intangible assels

Intangible assets comprise a club membership acquired by the Bank which 15 stated in the balance sheet at
cost less impairment losses (see note 1(£)).

Intangible asscis are nod amortised while their vsefol lives are assessed to be indefinite, Any conclusion
that the useful hife of an intangible asset is imxdefinite 15 reviewed annually to determune whether events and
circumstances continne o support the indefinte nseful life assessment for that asset. If they do mo, the
change i the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively from the date of
change and in accordance with the policy for amortisation of intangible assets with finite lives as set out
above.

(e} Finnncial insirumenis

(i} Initial recogniion

The Bank classifies its financial mstruments into different categones at iception, depending on the
purpose for which the assets were acquired or the labilines were mcwred. The catepones nsed by the
Bank are: loans and receivables, beld-to-manurity investiments, available-for-sale invesiments, fair value
throngh profit or loss and other financial liabilities,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e} Financial insteuments (contimued)

(i) Frtial recogmition (contirned)

Financial mstruments are measired mtially at far value, which nommally will be equal 1o the transaction
price plus, in case of a fimancial asset or fnancial hability oot held at fair value through profit or loss,
mansaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the
financial liability. Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value throngh profit
or loss are expensed immediately.

The Bank recogmises financinl assets and financial habalities on the date it becomes a party o the
contractual provisions of the mstument. A regnlar way purchase or sale of financial assets and financial
liabiliries at fair value through profit and loss is recognised using trade date accounting.

(it} Calegonsalion

Fair value through profit or loss

This ¢ategory comypwises derivafives. Derivatives are beld af fair value with changes in fair walue
recogmsed through profit or loss,

Laans and receivablies

Loans and receivables are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or determunable payiments that are not
gooted in an active market, other than (a) those that the Bank intends 1o sell inmediasely or in the near
term, which will be classified as held for trading; (b) those that the Bank, npon mitial recognition,
designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (¢) those where the Bank may
ot recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than becanse of credit deferioration, which will
be classified as available for sale. Loans and recervables mainly comprise advances 1o customers, trade
bills and placements with banks and luancial mentutions.

Loans and receivables are camed at amortised cost nsing the effective interest method, less impaimment
losses, of any (see note 10£)).

Held-to-maturity inveshments
Held-to-maturity investments are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or detenmunable payments and
fixed maturity for which the Bank has the positive intention and ability to hold to matunty, other than (a)

those that the Bank, upon initial recognition, designates as at fair valoe through profit or loss or as
avalable for sale;, and (1) those that meet the defimtion of loans and receivables.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Significant accounting policies {continued)
(¢} Financial instruments (continued)
(i) Categorizvation (continued)

Held-to-mamnty mvestments are carmed at amortised cost using the effective mterest method less
impairment losses, if any (see note 1(1)).

Available-for-sale investrments

Investmsenis in securities which do not fall into any of ihe above categories are classified as available-for-
sale secunties. At the end of each reporting period the far value 15 remeasured, with any resultant gaim or
loss being recognised n other comprehensive income and accumulated separately m equity in the fair
valne reserve.

Interest income from debi securities caleulated using the effective inerest method is recogmsed in profin
ar loss in accordance with the policy set out in note 1{c).

When the mvestments are derecognised or impaired (sec note (), the cumulative gain or loss recognised
in gty is reclassified o profit or loss.

Chther financial liabiliries
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost nsing the effective interest method.
(i) Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of inancial instouments 15 based on their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date
withowt any deduction for estimated futire selling costs. Financial assets are priced af current bid prices,
while financial liabilities are priced at curment asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest waded price nor a quoted market price on a recognised stock
exchange or a price from a broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instmuments, or if the market
for it is not active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated nsing valuation techniques that provide a
reliable cstimate of prices which could be obiained in actual market ransactions.

Where discounted cash fow technigques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on management’s
best estimates and the discount rate used 15 a market rate at the balance sheet date applicable for an
instrument with similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are nsed, inputs are based on
market data at the balance sheet date.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e} Financial insteuments (contimued)

(i) Derecognition

A financial asset is derecogmsed when the contractual nghts 1o receive the cash flows from the financial
assel expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
have been transfemed

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligaton specified in the contract is discharged. cancelled
Or EXpires.

v} (fsetting

(n

(il

Finaneial assets and financinl liabilities are offset and rhe net amount is reported i the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an mtention 1o settle on a
net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of assets

The camrying amounts of the Bank's assets are reviewed al each balance sheet date 1o deternune whethes
there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, the canmying amount is reduced 1o
the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit or loss.

Imipairment losses are written off against the comesponding assets directly, except for impaireent
losses recognised in respect of loans and receivables and held-to-matunty investments, which are
measured at amortised cost, whose recovery 15 considered doubtful but not remote. In this case, the
impainment losses are recorded vsing an allowance account. When the Bank is satisfied thar recovery is
remote. the amowuni considered imecowerable is written off against loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments directly and any amounts held m the allowance account relating to that
borrower/nvestment are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as the difference berween the asset’s camying
amount and the present value of esnmoted future cash fows discounted an the nsset’s ongmnal effective
interest rate (1e. the effective inferest rate computed on mitial recognition of these assets), Recervables
with a short duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting 15 immaterial.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Significant accounting policies {continued)
() Impairment of assets (continwed)

(i) Leans and receivables (continued)

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two components: individual impaimment allowances and
collective impainnent allowances.

The Bank first assesses whether objective evidence of impaimnment exists for financial assets that are
significant. If the Bank determmes that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an mdividually
assessed financial asset whether significant or not. it mcludes the asset i a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impainment. Assets thar are
inchividually assessed for impaimeent and for which an impaimyent loss is or continees o be recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impamment.

The individual impaimment allowance is based upon management's best estimate of the present value of
the cash fiows which are expected to be recerved discounted at the onginal effective interest rate. In
estimating these cash flows. management makes judgements about the bomower s financial situation and
the net realisable value of any underlving collateral or guarantees in favour of the Bank, Each impaired
assel 18 assessed on s own merils,

In assessing the need for a collective impainment allowance, management uses statistical modelling and
considers historical trends of factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations, and economic
factors. In order 1o estimate the required allowance, the Bank makes assmmptions both to define the way
ihe Bank models inherent losses and o determine the required inpur parameters. based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.

The acenracy of the impaimment allowances the Bank miakes depends on bow well the Bank can estimafe
firare cash flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and the model assomptions amd
porameters nsed in determining collective tmpamment allowances. While this pecessarily mvolves
judgement, the Bank believes that the impainment allowances on loans and advances to custoaers are
reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes 1o the amounts and timing of the expected firure cash fows comparad 1o e priod
estimates that can be linked objectively to an event ocowrring after the write-down, will resulf in a change
in the mmpaiment allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or credited to the statement of
comprehensive income. A reversal of mnpaitment losses & limited to the loans md receivables” carrying
amount that would have been detenmmined had no impaimient loss been recogmised in prior vears.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and the related interest receivable are written
off.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

() Impairment of assets (continwed)

(i) Leans and receivables (continued)

Loans and receivables with remegotiated terms are loans that have been restructured due 1o detenomation
the borrower’s financial position and where the Bank bas made concessions that it would not otherwise
consider. Renegotiated loans and receivables are subject 1o ongoing monitoring to determine whether they
remain impaired or past due.

(i) Held-to-maturity invesimenis

Impairment on held-To-matnny invesiments is considered ar soth an individual and collective level. The
individual impairment allowance is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estunated funre cash flows, discounted at the asser’s oripmal effective interest rate,
where the effect of discounting is material,

All significant assefs found noi o be individeally inpaired are then collectively assessed for any
impaimment that has been incurred bt nof ver identified. Assets that are not individvually significant are
then collectively assessed for impaiment by grouping together financial assets with similar sk
chnracteristics.

If n a subsequent period the amount of an impainment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively 1o an event occurtng after the impainnent loss was recognised. the impairment loss is reversed
throngh the income statement. A reversal of ompaimment losses shall ot result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined had no tmpainment loss been recognised in

prior years,

(i) Available-for-sale invesinrenis

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that has been recognised in the fair value reserve is
reclassified o profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in profit or loss 15 the
difference berween the acquisition cost (nef of any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impainment loss on that asset previously recognised in profif or loss,

Impairment losses i respect of available-for-sale debt secunties are reversed if the subsequent increase in
fair value can be objectivelv related to an event occuming after the impairment loss was recognised.
Reversals of impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised im profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognised in profit or loss for an investiment in an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale are not
reversed through profin or loss.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Significant accounting policies {continued)

() Impairment of assets (continwed)

{iv) Ether assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each balance sheet date 10 identify indications
ithat the following assets may be impaired:

= Fixed assets (other than properties carmed an revahied amounts); and
— Intangible assets.

If any such indicarion exists. the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. In addition, for intangible assets
that have indefinite nseful hives, the recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or not there is any
mdication of impamrment.

—  Calenlation of recoverahle amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair valoe less costs o sell and valee in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimafed future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using a
pre-tax discoamt rate that reflects current market assessments of tme value of money and the nsks
specific 1o the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash mflows largely independent of those from
other assels, the recoverable amount 15 determined for the smallest group of assets that geperates cash

inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unif)
= Recognition of impairment losses

An impaimment loss is recognised m profit or loss whenever the camying amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit o which it belongs, exceeds ifs recoverable amount, Imipairment losses
recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first (o reduce the camying amouni of any
eoodwill allocated 1o the cash-generating wnit (or group of umits) and then 1o reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of unitz) on a pro rata basis. excepl that the camrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value inuse, if
determinable.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Significant accounting policies {continued)

() Impairment of assets (continwed)

{iv) Ehiher assets fcontinued)
—  Reversals of impainment losses

An impainment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates nsed to determine
the recoverable amount.

A reversal of impaimment losses is lunited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recogmised m pror vears. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or 1oss in the vear in which the reversals are recognised

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
placements with banks with original maturity of three months or less for the purpose of the cash fow
statement.

(h) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are held for own use and are stated ar cost or valuation less accummulated depreciation and
impairment losses (note 1(0)). A propery is held at a revalued amount and was last revaleed in 1994, In
accordance with paragraph 80A of HKAS 16, “Property, plant and equipment”, no further revaluation of
the property 18 required.

Deprecianon is calculated o write off the cost or waluation of fixed assets over their anticipaied nseful
lives using the straight line method as follows:

— Resudlential apartiment 40 vears
= Dffice buildings 50 vears
— Leaschold improvements 510 10 years
—  Furmniture, fixtures and office equipment 4 1o 5 vears
- Motor vehicles 5 vears
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(i}

)

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership fo the lessee are classified
as operating leases,

Where the Bank has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged 1o profit or loss in equal mstalments over the accoumting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the patterm of benefits to be denved from the leased
asset, Lease mcentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an infegral part of the aggregate net
lease payvinents made. Contingent réentals are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which
ihey are incurred.

Repossessed assels

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances. the Bank may take possession of assels held as collateral
through court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it 18 intended 1o
achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Bank is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reporied in “Odher assets”. The Bank does not hold the repossessed assets
for ity owm use.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of the amount of the related loans and advances and fair value
less costs 1o sell ar the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or mmortised.

Impaimment losses on imtial classification and on subsequent remeasurement are recognised in profit or
loss.

(k) Income tax

Income tax for the yvear compaises current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and labilites. Cuorrent
tax and movernents in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recopmsed in profit or loss except 1o the extent
thiat they relare 1o 1tems recognised in other comprebensive income, in which case they are recopnised in
other comprebensive income.

Current tax 15 the expected ax pavable on the raxable imcome for the year, vsing 1ax rafes enacted or

stubstantively enncted af the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to fax payable in respect of previous
YEATS,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(k) Income tax (continwed)

Deferved x asseis and liabilities anse from deduciible and tmxable remporary differences respectively,
being he differences between the carrving smounts of assets and liabilities for fnancial repofting
purposes and their tax bases, Deferred tax assets also anse from unused tax losses and used tax credats.

Apart from cerfain limdited exceptions, all deferred fax labilities, and all deferved fax asseis fo
the extent that it is probable that foture taxable profits will be avallable against which the asset
can be unlised, are recogmsed. Foture taxable profits that may support the recogmtion of deferred
tax assets arising from deductble emporary differences inclode those thar will arise from the
reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences relate o the sume
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected 1o reverse either in the same
period as the expected reversal of the dedoctible remporary difference or in periods into which
A tax loss ansing from the defemmed tax asset can be camied forward, The same criferia are adopted
when determuning whether existing taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred 1ax assels ansing from unused rax losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken
mto account if they relate fo the same faxation authonty and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a peniod, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be ntilised.

The amounnt of deferred fax recognised is measored based on the expected manner of realisation
ar seftlement of the camying mmount of the assets and liabilities, vsing tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets amd habiliies are not
discounted.

The carying amount of a deferred tax asset 15 reviewed ar each balance sheet date and 15 reduced
o the extent thar if is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow the
refated tax benefit to be uotilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available,

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein, are presented separately
from each other and are not offser. Current tnx assels are offsel agninst current ax linbilines, and
deferred tax assets agaimst deferred fax liabilities of the Bank has the legally enforceable right to
set off cunrent tax assets against curment tax labilities and the following additional conditions are met:

i the case of current tax assets and liabiines, the Bank mtends either o seftle on a net basis, of 10
realise the aszet and settle the hability simulianeousty; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilites. if they relate 1o income @axes levied by the smme
taxation authority on the same taxable entity.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

a0

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(1

Significant accounting policies (continued)
Provisions and contingent Habilities

Provisions are recogmised for Liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Bank has a legal m
constructive obligation arising as o resuli of a past event, it is probable that an cutflow of économic
benefits will be required fo sefile the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimared reliably, the obligation is disclosed a5 8 contingent liabiliry, unless the probability of outflow of
econimic bensefits is remote. Possible obligatons, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
ocourence or nop-occmTence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probabality of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

{m) Translation of foreign currencles

Foreign currency transactions during the wyear are translated info Hong Kong dollars at the foreign
exchange rates muling ot the tansaction dates. Monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign
cinrencies are ranslated mte Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates miling af the balance sheet
date, Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profif or loss,

Non-monetary assets and lisbilities thar ave measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign curmency are
translated into Hong Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates mling at the tmnsaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign correncies that are stated at fair value are
iransiated using the foreign exchange rates muling ot the dates the fair value was measured.

(n) Related parties

(1) A person, or a close member of that person’s family. is related to the Bank 1f that person:
(1) has control or joint control over the Bank:
(i)  has significant inflnence over the Bank; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Bank or the Bank's parent.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 Significant accounting policies {continued)
(n) Kelated partes (continmed)
(2) Anentity is related to the Bank if any of the following conditions applies:

(i}  The entity and the Bank are members of the same group {which memns that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary 1s related 1o the others).

(i) One enfity is an associate of joint venmrs of the other enfity {or an associate of joint venmre of
a member of a company of which the other entity is a member),

{111) Both entites are jomd vennmes of the same third party.

(v}  Ome enfity is a joint venfure of & third entity and the other enfity is an azsociate of the third
enfity,

(vl The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of emplovees of either the Bank o1
an entity related o the Bank,

{vi} The entity is controlled or jomtly-controlled by a person identified in (1),

{(vil) A person wdentified m (1}1) bas significant mfluence over the entity or 18 a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

{viii} The entity. or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services o the Bank or to the Bank's paréni.

Close members of the fumily of a person are those family members who may be expected (o infuence, o1
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

(0) Emplovee benefits

(1) Salanies. anomal bonnses, paid annual leave, leave passage and the cost 1o the Bank of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the vear in which the associated services are rendered by emplovees of the
Bank. Where payment or settlement 15 deferred and the effect would be matenal, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

{(11) The Bank operates a defined contribution scheme. Contmbutions to a provident fund under the
Crecupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as momred.

(iii) Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the Bank demonstrably comumifs itself to

ferminate emploviment of 1o provide benefits as a result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed
formal plan which is without realistic possibility of withdrawal.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2 Interest income and interest expense

{a) Inferest income arising from
Trade bilks and ndvances io customers
Placemeits with banks
Tnvestments

() Inferest expense arising from
Dhepaosits. from cusicnsers

Diepsirsits anid balances from banks

3  Fee and commission income

Fee and conumission income

Fee nd copumession income in 200% and 2014 meanty compnised fee and commission income: from LAC bills ad export bills

4 Other nel income

et gnins from dealing i foreign cumencies
Oibvrs

a2 Amnnal Report 2005
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Keng dollars)

5  Operating expenses

s 4

i} Staff costs
Salaries and other benefits 46,113,281 42,178,284
Contribution to defined contribuation scheme 104,521 1612076
49,007,772 44,790,560
(b) Depreciation £, 480,050 4,068,353

() Chitier operaring expemses )
Prexmes and equpient expenies, exiinding deprecaation

— rend omd ries 1,294,536 2,631,842
~ repairs and mainenance 407,644 420781
Anditor's eInSETAon
- malit services TIB300 724,950
- tax services 55,000 50,300
— other services 1,094,170 Axosh
Others 10.737.252 11,979,038
14.307,113 16,245,531
68,602 941 65,701 244

6 Directors’ emolomenits

Directors” emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part
2 of the Companies {Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) REegnlation are as follows:

LI 2014

Drrectars' fees 1) 907 RS 444
Salopics, Allowances and benafits in kind L5523 2517 408
[Recretiomary bomses plorfo 254 0
Fairiinen scheme oomritniomn 157,775 152,440
LEIER 1o 3,319,458

Mobe: The benefins in kind are mbtbe fomm of provision of the Bank's nesilential apartient 1o 8 director

Anmual Report 2018 33



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

7  Impairment charges on trade bills and advances to customers

Imnpairment losses charged on fmde bills
] milvances 1o customers (node 14ic))

Lonn loss recavery

8 Income tax in the statement of comprehensive income

{a) Taxation mn the stiement of comprehensivie income represents:

Current tax - provision for Hong Keng profits iax
Tax for the yenr

Deeferred x
Crigimation e revenal af lemparary differaices

7,728,000
(123,000)
7.603.000

s

s
A0, 0158

7314
4,718,252

Hi4

EATEETD

RATHAT

14

5261497
THI A58

(83.572)
A.0a1 450

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2015 56 calcnlated at 16,3% (2014 16.5%5) of the estimated sssessable profits for the venr

{b) Reconciliation berween tax expense and accoumning profit at applicable tax rates:

Profit before tnx

Mobiomal b an profil before xation, calculaled o 16.5%;
(Over)under-provision in respect of prior years
Actsa] thx expeise
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

9  Other comprehensive income

Tax effects relanng to each component of other comprehensive income:

rais a4
Tax icharpe) Tax (charpe)
Bifore-tax cridit Miet-of-tax Biefore-tax crisdin HMet-af-tax
arnnml (mote I{bY) Mo A (moke b nEnaIn
Avndlable-for-sale financial asseis
e mevemail in nvailable-for-sale - :
financial nssets revaluation reserve  (1,0854.840) 174,214 (BE1,626) {82,237} 13,569 (5B 66E)
10 Cash and balances with banks
FLIE] il
Cash en hand 135266 100 325
Balnnces with bamks 163,092,530 224,634 002

165 2IBA6 224733230

11 Placements with banks

018 2014
Placements with barks ASIBSOATT 360313159
Remaining mahanity
- within e menth 02106308 11472033
~ between ose monkh snd Biree neootls 247,829,107 178.851,126
= between (bree months nisl oue yeur !.:Ilhilﬂ -

453450877 360.323,159
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12 Invesiments

S 4
Held-1o-ustierity debd securilies
~ Listed outside Hong Kong 133860213 106,720,692
~ Listed in Hong Kong BE,000,406 31,454,999
~ Unlisted 23,780,270 P78 255

242,548,450 147,910,946

Ayailable-for-sabe debt ssoarities = at fhir vahee

— Listed mstside Homg Kotig 29087785 11,403.534
— Listed in Hong Kong 43440223 11,700,954
- Ulisted T.980.510 -
Mnrked value of listed debt securities H0,508.495 23,104,518

3251857387 171015 404

13 Trade bills

{a) Trade bills less ompadrment:

2018 2014
Gross trade bills S04.220087 710025786
Less: Tngpaimmseni allownmoes
~ individually assessed (note 14(c}) (7.575.000). (79%,000)
- collectively assessed (note 14(c)] (5095.208)  (7477.2a)

EROISETTO TH2,553.557

() Impaired trade bills:

2015 2014
Crrows ipaired trade bills 18 110,938 TA1B.467
Impairment allawance - individually assessed (7:875.000) {198 000)

Empadred tmde bills ore indvidually assessed imde bills with objective evidence of impadnnen.

Indivichadly assessed lmpairment allowances e msde after taking oo seeomnt the vahee of collsteral in respect of such trade bills. For
imdividunlly amessed impaired trade ballc, the valoe of collateral i= $24 824 602 (2004 §1, 406,461,

The percentape of mpaired made blls fo gross mde bills & 6.41% (2004 1L.03%),
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14 Advances io cusiomers

(a) Advances o customers less impainment:

S 1014
Cirass advances 1o costomers 280, 7X0.274 712,905 650
Less; Inspaimment allownnges _

~ inelividually sssessed (note 14(c)) (S.B85000)  (9.030.000)
— collectively assessed (mate 14(c)) (5.561.000) (T.354.980)

(b} Impaired advances to customers:

s 04
Gross impadred advinces 1o customers 36,623,498 17978236
lnpairment allowance - individually assessed (SBBS000)  (9,030,000)

Dpaired sdvances are dndividisally siseisad sdvances with olgective evidence of fnpagitnent.

Indivichmlly assessed impaimment allowances ore made after taking inso acoonmt the value of collateral in respect of sach advamces to
custommers. For mdivichally assessed unpaired sdvances o customers, the value of collaternl ks 520, 1440, 3462 (20014; §7.277,356)

The percentage of impaired ndvances o gross advances 1o caslomers is G.65% (Z014: 2 52%),

Annusl Report 20018 E I



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollars)

14 Advances to customers (continued)

(¢) Movement i impainoent allowance on trade bills and advances to costomers

At 1 Japmary

Impairment losses charped{released) to
sintenent of comprelensive income (nate 7}

Adnoumbs writlen off
At 31 Deegamber

Deedducied Troamn:
Trade bills (note 13(x))

Advances fo cosiomens (oode 140a))

LI

Annnal Report 2015

1S 204

Idivichally Collectively Indavaduially  Collsciively

Askegied nssasied Tistal nseised A Tiolal
PAISO00 14862200 JMGET200 107SR000 18250180 26012156
ILABH001  (3305001)  TIIE000  SSTAAIT  (I94S4T)  BATEST0
(3,008,001) - (A09R001) (0801817 - (RAB03817)
17760000 11557208 29317008 9515000 14861100  I14.687.200
TH74000 5990208 JASTLI0N  TOL000  TATTAZ  82T229
OBES.000  SS61.000 1SM4ED00 9030000  T384080 16414980
17,760,000 11,557,208 29317208 9525000 I4B6LI00 24,687,209



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

15 Fixed assets

015
Futisluire,
fixtures, office
Leasshold quipmasnt and
irgrovements Butldings 1dbor vebiches Tt
Cost or valustion: - . .
Al 1 Janary 2015 10,255,655 129200411 14242191 153,707,257
Additions BA,010 - 51721 335,731
Disposals written aff (1,685,877) - {659.200) (2.345.077)
A1 31 December 201 '-I.h‘!t.‘!i_l 120,200,411 13835712 151,607 911
Represcaring:
Conl 8652 THE P14, 70841 13ERETI2 137 507,011
Valustion - 14,500, 000 - 14, 500001
BAS2,TRE 129,209,411 13,438,712 151,697,911
Aggregate depreciation: _ _
Al | Janmnry 2015 5800337 7,411,958 12304 733 55,597,037
Chargs for the year 1,736,201 2782143 060,622 5,458,088
Written hack on disposals (1.685.577) - (617920 (2.303,797)
At 31 December 2015 5,940,751 0,194,101 12,646,424 28,781,286
%l book value:
Al 31 December 2014 2,712,057 109,015,310 LINO.ITH 112,916,628
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

15 Fixed assets (continued)

ni4
Fumihare,
fixtures, office
Lensshold equipment and
T e Builings  motor vehicles Total
Cosl of valuarbom
At | Jnnmary 2014 7,302 440 70,183,070 14,155,907 92,731,455
Additions 3,011,506 55,006,332 R9E.T6S £1,936.903
Dispessalswritten off (145, 600) - (812.481) (961,081)
Al 31 Deceniber 2014 10,255 655 120,209,411 14242191 153,707,257
Represeating:
Corst 10,255,655 114,709.411 14245191 AR 20T 25T
Yalissmion - 1, S0 0 - 14, S0 0k
10,255,655 129,209,411 14,242,191 153,707.257
Aggregule deprecintion:
At .III.I:!]-H.I’F 2004 W.TH 15211 466 12,098 O40 J1BTE1T4
Clurge for the year 1,456,257 2,200,492 1,005,504 1,665,353
Written back on disposals (136, 688) . (HO0,812) (046,500
Al 51 Deecember 2014 5,800,387 17,411,984 12294737 35,897,027
Mot ook valee:
Al 31 December 2014 4065318 111,797,453 LENTAS 118,100,231

The bmldings are heéld in Hoog Kong under o long tenn lease.

The Bak's resideniial apartment was purchased (o 1984 for $1,362L2700 1t wns revalved at $14, 500,000 i 1994 on an open market vadise
basis by an independent susveyar, Knigh! Framk Kam £ Baillies.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollars)

16 Oviher assets

Custaimer liabilithes mider scceplances
Inderesi recevable
e

il B
7873400
LOALEX0

91,696,784

2014

01 [E1.722
7,434,108
1,559,842
101,177,372

Ischded 0 ather sssets are inangible asserts of S225.000 (2014 $225,0000 relating to <l debenibores leld byt Bank. There has s oo

imgmirment of infangible aveats in esther the cument or preceding year.

17 Deposits and balances from banks

Deposits and balances frons banks

18 Deposits from customers

Sl providend Hosd
Tinae and call deposids

1% vher Habilities

Agceptances putstanding
Iterest payable

Eimipresil pocoails

Mnrgin oo LACs and trade bills
Isterest received in advance
Others

2015
4161514

1) B

4
B, 744 500

14

63,140,449
1,396,565 758
1,488 806,207

n4
91182722
4,713 T8N
L8 580332
147377180
G5.955
4,646,005
A5T, 766,007
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

200 Income tax in the balance sheel

{a) Current taxation i the balance sheet represents:

S 014
Frovision for Homg Koeng profits (ax for the year 4056 360 E26]. 407
Provisiomal profits tax paid {B2TL1ET) (52.07)

(3.614,799) (387,575

(b} Deferred tax assets and habilines recopnised

The components of deferred tax {assets)liabilines recogmsed m the balance sheet and the movements during the year
are as follows:

Diflerence
between Collechive Faur vnlue
depeeciation impairment  sdjustment fo
alloranneces mid albowenee for  svailable-fod-
relaled Revaluation of bad amd  sale financial
dq:r:n:i.lﬁl:l:l Fl'npq'h.:l doubifd dehes nssefs Todnl
Dheferved tax arising from:
At 1 Janmary 20415 {521,535) 1855217 (2AS2 264 ) {13.560) (L132151)
{ Credited yicharged to stalemenl of
comgprehensive incoms (473,111) . SAS3I8 - 15114
Credited to available-for-sale finmeal ssseis
revalisstion reserve (note 9) & 3 = (174,214) (174,214)
Al 31 December 2015 {904, 648) 1,855,217 (1,906,020) {187,783) (1.234,151)
Al 1 Inumary 2014 (592,796) LESS2I7 (L5174 - {LOS5010)
(Credited)'charged to statement of : : .
comgrehensive incoms (128,739) E 65167 . iﬂ,ﬂ'ﬂl
Credited #o svailable-for-sale financial assets )
revmhuation resarve (node 9) - . - {13.56%) {13.560)
A1 31 December 2014 (521,535 LASA2IT  (L4S2284) (15,569  (LI3L1%1)
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21 Material related party transactions

{n) During the vear, the Bank entered into mansactions with related parties i the ordinary course of busmness
i luding the tking and placing of mter-bank deposits. These transactions were priced of relevant markel rares
at the time of each transaction.

The amounts included in the financial statements ansing from ransactions with related parties are as follows:

Key manngeius
Parenl company Felbow subridiaries Alfliliates persanmel

s Iatd s g4 s Joid nis A
Coanamission rebate - . - SRS -0 S R e - -
Inierest expeses 37110 BEE,.537 = - 2.082 e = =
IT mainienance TOOM00 700,000 ; x = = = :
(b EeTvices 0N A6 408 - - - - - -
Head office expenses 1008853 000,000 - - - . - -
Saff Providens Fund
EXPEE = = ] = | CLEMALE  2B11OT - -
Chsh adul balasis
with hanks 3072722 3243509 4TI600 615,006 229435724 . . -
Duposids and balapces from : ;
bamlcy 2004041 1,430,983 35012 JERA%E 1974210 4092047 - -
Time deposiis - . = - - = 105ELEI1 EES1.903
Tt BCCOLAS = - = - = = S4E0d46  193.E07
Stafl Provident Fund deposdt - - - BAZBAIES 53140449 - -

The aggregate unsecured Mmeilities granted 1 connected parties who are (1) individuals did not exceed 51,000,000 per
person or 5% of the capital base and (i) firms. parmerships or nop-listed compames {as specified in section 83(4)
of the Banking Ordinance) did not exceed 10% of the capital base. The maximum aggregate unsecured facilities to
all comnected parties did not exceed 10%: of the capital base. The secured lending to connected parties follows the
supervisory policy mannal on conpecied lending (CR-G-%) clavse 2.5 issned by the HEMAC

The Bank has entéred into an agreement with its parent company for the provision of banking software and related
IT services.

Anmual Report 2018 43



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21 Material related party transactions {continued)

M) Kev management personnel remmneration

015 014

Shari-ter engloyes benefits 10,523,460 0168803
Pusr-ciployisent benefits ST4A06 440,457
T B66 Qa2

Total rermmerntion is incloded i staff cosls (see note 4(a)),

21 Loans to directors and bodies corporate controlled by them

Loans 1o directors of the Bk, ncluding loans 1o bodies controlled by them, disclosed pursuant o section 383(1)
(d) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

1S 2014
Loans mssde by a third pamy under 8 guamntes geven by e Bank - -
Lanns mede by the Bank - -
13 Share capital
2015 2014
Mo, of shages Mo, of shares
{001 (D00}
Ordinary shares bssued and fully paii:

At | Jumary and 31 Decesber 1,000 300,004,000 3,000 300,000,000

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled 1o receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled 1o one
vole per share af meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard &0 the Bank’s resicheal assets,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24 Reserves and dividends

(a} MNanwe and parpose of reserves
(1) Available-for-sale financial assels revaluation reserve

The available-for-sale financial assets revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the famr value
of available-for-sale Anancial assers until e fmancial asseis are derecognised and is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies in notes (e} and 1(1).

(it} Property revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve ias been s2f up in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land and buildings
i note 1B The revaluation reserve is pof available for distribution to sbareholders.

(i) Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve s an appropriation from refained eamings and is maintained for the purpose
of paragraph 9 of the Seventh Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance to set mside amonmts
in respect of losses which the Bank will or may incur on loans and advances in addition to mmpoinment losses
recognised under HKAS 39, “Financial mstruments: Recogniton and measurement”, Transfer to and from
the regulatory reserve are made directly throngh retained eamings and not the statement of comprehensive
InCome.

(b Dismiburability of reserves

Al 31 December 2015, the aggregate amoun! of reserves available for distribution to equity sharcholders of the
Bank was 5216,849,589 (2014; $224.83],591).

(¢} Dividends

His FLIBE]

Fimal davidesd in respect of the curenl Amancial year propossd afier the balance sheet date of $9,00 :
pa'uﬂhur:ﬁnu{lﬁ]d:iLMpﬂ:lﬂhmjﬂmm] m i ML

Thie diviclend proposed afler the balanes diset dale lLios ol bes pecognbsed as o lability al the balance sheel dats.

s hiri4
Final dividend in regpect of the prévious financial year, approsved and paid duming the year, of $8.00 _
peex caclimary share (2014 S50 per orcimary share) 2, (D 1Y 24,0000, 0041
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25 Derivatives
(2} Notional amount of denvatives

Derivatives refer 1o financal contracts whose value depends on the value of one or more underlying assets oa
imdices. The notional amounts of these mstmments indicate the volume of outstanding transactions and do not
Tepresent Amounts at risk.

Non-irading book
L 4
Currency derivatives
Forwards = 67,009 831

{b) Farr values, credit risk weighted amomts and remaining maturity of detvatives
The dervative financial instruments have a positive fair valoe of Snil (2014: $38,817) and pegative fair value of Sl

(2004; §35.292) and are expected 1o matre within one vear from the balance sheet date. The fair value of financial
mstruments has been calculated using a Level 2 valuntion methodology utilisme market observable inputs.

26 Assets pledged as security
The following assets have been pledged as collateral:

015 014
Balsnces with baks 2497740 3.050,034
Investiments 50,845,430 88,366,212

GLARITE 01426144

These transactions are conducted under tenms that are uswal amd customary to standard lending and securities
borrowing and lending activities.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

27 Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments

(2} Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments to extend cradit

The following is a summary of the contracial amounts of each significant class of contingent liabilines and
Commitments:

s 2014
Trade-related coutmpencies 319161184 A14.7B0ITH
Credit risk wedghed amwousnts ALITRITL B4, 562,710

Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instroments which include letters of credit, confinmation of
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit, The nsk involved i these credii-related instruments
15 essentially the same as the credin risk iwnvolved in extending loan facilities 1o customeers. The contracmal amons
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be flly drawn upon and the client defimlr. As the facilities may ex-
pire without being drawn upon, the contractial amounts do not represent expected fiuture cash flows. The risk weiglits
used mn the computation of credit nsk weighted amounts rnge from 0% to 100%.

(b Lease comminments

At 31 December 2015, the total future minumum lease payments in respect of IT services and properties under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

HiiE Hind

Within 1 year 19804 192534
Alter | vear bl witldi 5 years - -
198,024 19254

28 Ultimate and immediate holding company

As at 31 December 2015, the directors consider the Bank's immediate parent to be Habib Bank AG Furich and
ultimate holding company o be Gefin Finanz AG. Both the parent and ultimate holding company are incorporated
in Switzerland.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management

This section presents infonuation abowt the Bank's exposure to and its management and control of risks, in
particular, the primary risks associated with its use of financial instnoments:

credit risk: loss resulting from customer or counterparty default and anses on credit exposure in all forms,
cluding settlement nsk.

mearket risk: exposure o marker variables such as interest rates and exchange rates.

lgpuachity and fimding risk: the nsk that the Bank is unable to meet its payment obligations when due, or that
it is unable, on an ongoing basis, o bormmow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even secured, basis at
an accepiable price 1o fund acmal or proposed commitments,

operational nsk: tisk arising from matters such as non-adherence 1o systems and procedures or from frands
resilting in financial or reputational loss.

The Bank has established policies and procedures to identifv and analyse these risks, to set appropriate nsk
limits and to devise controls, and to monitor such risks and limits continually by means of refiable and up-to-date
management and information systems. The Bank continally modifies and enhances s nsk management
policies and systems o reflect changes in markers, products and best practice rsk management processes.
Introduction of new prodects and systems are approved by the Board of Directors after proper risk assessment.
The mternal auditors also perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and procedures.

{n) Credit nsk

Credit risk anses from the possibility that the counterparty in a transaction may defanlt, It anses from lending.
trade finance, derivatives and other activities

The Bank has policies and procedures in place o ensure that credit nisk is properly addressed and managed an
the transaction and portfolio levels. The Board of Directors formulates and upsdates the credit policies. The
Bank "scredit policies define credit extensioncritenia, credit sanctions, review and monitormg mechamsms, and
the loan classification and provisioning policy.

To avoid larpe fnancial rsk. the exposure 1o a single borrower or group of related borrowers 15 limited to a
percemage of the capital base. Country nisk concentration is managed by setting up country exposure limits and
emphasising wide geographical spread of export markets.

The Credit Conumirtee, chaired by the Chief Executive, monitors compliznee with statutory amd intermal limits
oncredit exposures, The internal suditor carries out regular avdits to ensure compliance with the stared policies
and procedures. To strengthen the mdependence of the andit fimction. the mtemal auditor of the Bank reports
directly 1o the Andit Conunittee.

Annnal Report 2015



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)

(a) Credit nsk { continned)

(i} Maxinnm exposure

The maximan exposure o credil risk an the balance sheet date without taking into consideration of any collateral hald
of other credit enhancemnents is represenied by the carrving smouni of each financial asset in the balance sheet after
deducting any impanment allowance, A summary of the mucmonm exposire 15 as follows:

s 1014
Cnsh and balances with banks 165,228,116 134731, 230
Placements with banks 433 850,877 60328, 140
fovestments BN ST AET- IT1005.464
Trade bills SB0,35B.779  TOL,653.557
Avanices bo custonmers 135201174 606, 400670
Oolser Assets 01,606,754 101177372
Finnncinl guarantees and ather credit relnted continpen! labilities EATR L THE 2 414,780,578
1408746401 16711TASN0
(i) Credit qualiry of advances 1o customers and rrade bills
The credit quality of advances to customers and trade bills can be analysed as follows:
1015 1004
Chross aamoumil Giross amonii
ol advineces 1o Ciross ansousil of of advances o Cross amotisd of
Clstomers trade bdlls CUSOMmEs trale bills
baither past due nor impaired 452 100 o878 RN S LR
Pasi chez bt not ismpained 01,820 A2 91882 58,501
Lutpadred 36623 38111 17.970 1319
550,739 504,230 711005 TIH826
i which:

Neither past due sor {impaired
- Cirade | Pass 419,120 08 165 554804 611243
— Cirnde 1: Special Mention B.EH el 1,713 18,150 3173
452,290 06,478 603,074 615,016

The Bank classifies the advances to cosiomers and rade bills in accordance with the loan classification system

required to be adopted for reporting to the HEMA
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
(a) Credit nsk { continned)
(it} Credit quality of advances to customers and trade bills (continued)

The ageing analvsis of advances to cusiomers and wade bills 1o costomers that are past due bul pon mmpaired 15 as
follows:

201% 204

oS At Goss Aot
of pdvaeces 1o Cross ammoimt of of adveamces bo Gross amorind af
coustomers troube balls clisioimers trade bills
“[aH RLUE (WK Lk
Less than | meath 31,281 34,180 39,395 55,912
3 momths o7 bess bat over 1 month 13,944 10,895 30,908 21,183
& months or less bat over 3 pumths l,ﬂﬁ 103 190 174
| year or bess bl over & monhs 10,535 3,841 1,780 763
Onver 1 yenr . = E =
BLENG 49,241 91,452 84,501

(i) Collateral and other credin enhancements

The Bank holds collateral against advances to customers in the form of mortgages over property and cash deposits.
Collareral held as security for (inancial assets other than advances 1o custoaners 15 detenmined by the nature of the

instrment.

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit enhancements held against financial assets 15 as follows:

018 014
000 00

Fukr valie of collatersl and other credit enhascensents hebd against Grancial sseets that are:
- neither past e nor impaired 445,700 704,206
- past due but not mngpained 102,317 (EENES
661,026 BEA,670
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)

(a) Credit nsk { continned)
(it yCollateral and other credit enhancements {(contimoeed )

To mitigate credit risk, the Bank enters into neffing mmanpements with counferpariies. Neiling ATafigemnenis
provide thar, if an event of default occurs, all outstanding ransactions with the counterparty will be terminated and
all amounts outstanding will be settled on a net basis. Except for the event of default. all outstanding transactions
with the counterparty are settled on a gross basis and generally do not result in offsetting the assets and liabilities in
the balance sheet.

2018 24
Ciross (0ss
amoimts af Felated amoomis of Redated
finapcial fimancial fimmncial financial
fmstrumenls  msiroents fusinuments  lmstrunwents
Buihe  Ehat have nof i e (hal lave oot
Mpte  halance sheet been offsel et amount  badance sheet been offset Med amonm
(MG RLLH *HHD RLEH "M “CHE
Fimancial assets
Trade bills 13¢a) BT 125311 450019 710926 132,233 £78 703
Agbvances ko coistommens T4(al £50.739 171688 579,081 T12.906 232,350 4RO T
Tl 268 195880 B4H,070 1,423,532 o 583 1,050,270
Fimamncinl linhilities
Deposid from castonwess 14 | A4 04T 248210 11858357 1459, 500 307810 1 EST.550
Imprest and margin secons % 102 Bl 650 144,117 256,157 S4.643 190514
1,626,853 196,699 1319954 1,715.663 364,553 135110
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)

(b} Market nsk management

Market risk is the risk that movements in interest rales or foreign exchapge rates will result mv fosses inon apdd off
balance sheet positions,

The principal derivative instruments used by the Bank are foreign exchange rate contracts for hedging positions
arisig from commercial transactions.

The Bank’s policy 15 to take no proprietary trading positions. The Bank does not engage in speculative trading
activities, and hence it 1s not exposed to market nsk ansing from the trading book.

The Bank has been exempred under section 22(1) of the Banking (Capital) Bules from the caleulation of marker nsk
umnder section 17.

(1} Currency risk

Cwrrency risk s the risk 10 eamings or capital emanating from the movement of foreign exchange rates. For-
eign exchinge exposures onginate mainly from the trade finance business. The nsk thereol has been larpely
eliminated by consciously devising policies that expressty prohibit speculation in cumrencies and miandate that trade
fimance related cumrency transactions are covered simultanecusly and aggregate open positions exceeding amount
ecuivalent to USS 1 million cannot be lefi overmigln in currencies other than US%. All exposures are managed by the
Chief Financial Officer on a daily basis and reviewed periodically b the Asser and Liability bIagmgemve
Conumnitiee.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
(b} Market nsk management (continmed)
(i} Currency nisk (contimed)

Foreign exchange exposures ansing from non-irading and swuctural positions, with an individoal cwrency
constimting 10% or more of the total net position in all foreign cwmrencies, are shown as follows:

2015 2014
United States Ol S United States Oy foreign
Total Dasdllars ClETEnICTEs Todal Daollars ClETenICles
AR "[HH) LUEL AR puLE M)
Aosaels

Cash and balnnices with banks 102417 7423 25,004 132,003 79,808 3,004
Placements with banks 4589 - w85 85,323 38,788 46538
lvesiments 3!#.‘.'&5 Hll.ﬂ_ﬁﬁ - I6l.2T8 161,279 -
Trade bills 504,230 255,270 B960 TI0.826 03,271 7655
Advances to custousers 21071 418,795 5177 243,028 540,267 1.761
(nher assets BLB12 ez 280 92282 90,702 1,460
Spot axsets 1,576,387 1,474,066 182,371 1,725,411 1613902 111 509

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of basks (2,668) (2.668) - (5,650) (5,650) -
Edeposits froen custamen (L270707)  (1,189,308) (B4.399)  (1.279.20%)  (LIET.901) (91.304)
Orler Linblities {253,370) {235,822) (17.548) (333 496) (318.075) {15.421)
Spot Habilrics (LSI0T45)  (LATLTOE)  (0LMT)  (L6IB3SI)  (LSILEIS)  (106,72%)
Forward parchases - - - 4,301 4.301 -
Ferwnrd wales = - - {67,100} (62,799) (4,301)
2 = - {62,794) (38,498) 4. 301)
Nt mon siructural position 48,892 44,268 324 #4201 43,778 L LE]
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)

(b} Market nsk management (continmed)

(i} Currency nisk (contimed)

The Bank does not trade i foreign curencies, nor takes amy other exposures on account of its clients. The Bank's
foreign currency imnsactions primanly relate o discounting of foreign cumency export and anport bills. The
exchange positions ansing from trade bills as well as customers® foreign currency deposit-related ransactions are
covered m the local market. From time to time the Bank enters into foreign exchange forward ransactions to mitigate
currency nisk. Detals of such transachions appear in the above table.

As the majortty (95%) of the Bank's financial imsmunents at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were denominated in either
Hong Kong dollars (“HES™) or United States dollars (“USS”) and the USS is pegged to the HKS, management does
not coisider there 10 be any significant currency risk associated with them.

(i1} Interest rate risk

The Bank's inferest rate risk positions arise from trade finance, lending and deposit taking activities. Interest rate nisk
primarily results from the timing difference i the repricing of interest-bearing assets and habilities. It also relates to
positions from non-interest bearing labilities including shareholders” fands. as well as from certain fixed rate trade
fimance mansactions and liabilities.

The Bank monitors ferest rate movements by applving a weighting to assets and liabilities on the
balance sheet. Mamagement monitors the weiglied average rates on deposits, lending and placements
to identify any mismatched exposures and allers the interest rate sirategy accordingly. Interest bearing
deposits from customers are for a fived maturity mostly for a three month period snd are generally utilised for
a similar period. Surplus liquidity 5 placed in the imterbank market and investments. A greater portion of the
loans and trade advances is repriceable on a per-transaction basis. Hence the nisk element is contammed swifily and
the magnitude of the nsk posed by mterest rates movement is low.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
i) Market nsk management (contimsed)

{ii} Interest rate risk (contimed)

2015

Effective Crver 3 Crver | Mo
Iteresd semsitivity of assets and inleresi fosonths months o year to 8 Chyer 3 ilerest
Lialdlites rale Total ar less 1 year WA VA Desaring

iy (M) M K FH) (¥ 000

Asseis
Cash and balances with banks = 18521 - . - S [
Placensents with banks 0.76% 453,851 448940 L1 - - -
hnestments 248 XIN1AT 34,008 15,821 i = =
Trade bills 47T 94230 SM4048 S04 . - -
— Collective mnpaimment allowance fog
tracde bills = (3.506) £ £ x = (5.996)
= Indrvidnnl impainment allowanes for
made bills - {LAT5) = - o = (7B75)
Advances fo cusiomers 5 0% 280,730 434,930 65 84 49978 " =
— Collective mgabmsal allownise fos
ndvanes fo customers - (5:501) - - - - 14.561]
— Inidividnnl mpaimseat allownee fo
Bilfvamoes fo Clstomers - {9.835) - - - - {2.885)
Tax pasd in advance - 3615 - - - - 3618
Deferred tax nssets = 1.234 - - = - 1234
Fixed nssefs - 12017 . . - . 27
Crter assets - 01 5t - - - . D180
Tkal assets =  LI6TAEl LAS1SI4 145550 J1A508 . HEATH
Liabilities
Deeposits and halances of banks - 4,162 - . - . 4,162
Deposits from customers 1678 1AM04T CLTIBEZ 313498 1657 - -
Cribeer Linbilivies - 285900 - - - - 285000
Total Habikities - LM L1882 31340 1,657 . %0081
Net Re-Pricing gap s B4A43 M3 (167,048) 21846 - A8.113
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)

i) Market nsk management (contimsed)

(1} Inferest rate risk (contimed)

2014

Effective Crver 3 Crver | Mo
Iteresd semsitivity of assets and inleresi fosonths months o year to 8 Chyer 3 ilerest
Liabilites rale Tortal af less 1 year yEars years Tearing

ay (M) LG ) {HX) ") Rk

Assels
Cash and balances with banks = 124,733 - . = 224,733
Placenvets will banlks 1.03%% 360323 360N - - - -
hrvesimends 28T 171005 - E1E E 130553 . =
Trade bills 455 TIR926 637031 TIETS = - =
— Collective mnpaimment allowance fog
tradde bills - {TATH - - - - T4
= Inifrvidunl npaimment allowanee for
made bills - {725 = E ] = {795)
Addvances to cusiomens 49T TI2 906 553518 52844 Ta.T44 -
— Collective mgabmsal allownise fos
ndvanes fo customers - {7 385) - - (7385)
— Inidividnnl mpaimseat allownee fo
Bilfvamoes fo Clstomers - (20305 - - - - (2.030)
Tax pasd in advance - £ - - - - 368
Deferred fax assels - 1132 = - = = 1132
Fixed nesets - 1& 110 . - 1&g 110
Dby assets - 101177 - - 181177
Takal assets = 1376023 L5B0GT 158,158 216317 410853
Linbilities
Dieposits and halances of banks - 6. 745 - . - &,744
Dreposits. from customers 166% LASSDE  1240ATO 200,038 - . -
Crther Linbiliries = 357,76 - . = - 35766
Tatal labilitics - LEMA1T  LI4B4TO 210,038 T
Nei Re Pricing gap . 5D OB AMLFI (S18EN) 26337 56343
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollors)

29 Financial risk management {continued)

(b} Market nsk management (continmed)

(it} Interest rate nsk (continued)

At 31 December 2015, it 1s estimated that a general merease/decrease of 50 basis points in interest rates (2014; 50
basis points in interest rates), with all other vanables held constant. would not significantly impact the Bank’s profi
after taxation (2014; insignificant inpact).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined asssrming that the change in nferest rate had occurred at the
balance sheet date and had been applied 1o the exposure to intérest rate risk for non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at thar date. The 50 basis poinf increase of decrease represents management’s assessment of a reasonable
possible change in mierest rates over the period until the next amnual balance shest date.

(e} Lupudity nsk management
Liquidity relates fo the ability of a company 1o meet its obligations as thev fall due.

The Bank manages the liqpudity structure of its assets. liabilities and conmmitments so as 1o ensure that homdity
sotrces match fimding needs and that the stahmory liquidity mtio 18 complied with. The Bank’s average liquidity
maintenance ratio in 2015 of 143.65% (2014; Liguudity ratio of 114.27%) was well above the statutory minimum ratio
of 25%.

The finance department reviews the current and prospective fimding requirements for all operahons through
monitoring of the hquidity mamtenance ratio and the maturity masmatch profile. Liqudity risk is managed by
holding sufficient liquid assets {e.g. cash and shor ferm fumds) of appropriate quality (o ensure that short term
Tunding requirements are coversd within prodent limiss, Costomer deposits. form a significant part of the Bank s overall
funding and they have remnined relatively diversified and siable. Adequate standby facilities are mamtained to
provide strategic hguidity 1o meet unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of business.
The Asset and Liability Management Committee measures the liquidity and adequacy of funds periodically and
evaluates the overall risks and mitigation, The Committee also manages the fimds and investments within the internal
and regulatory framework.

Anmmuni Report 1018 57



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollors)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
ie) Ligpudity risk management {continued)

Analysis of non derivative assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following mamrity profile is based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual marity
dlate,

s
Over 1 Over 3 Orver |
momth It msosths b year ns
Repayable  Within | within 3 withiz | within 5 Over §
Totz]l o demand momith naanihs year years b g Esdefiniie
000 00 000 00 008 00 000 000
Asaris
Cash anid balances with :
banks 165228 168228 . . . - .
Placenents with laaks 453851 = 02l AN 3ou - - .
Imvestments 3231497 . 17270 16,738 15,621 373 528 - -
Traide kil SEDI5R TH.B48 181,555 260,379 30AT1 - = 3
Aulvances to customers 3520083 51928 109,882 220048 a5, 1689 40470 -
Tax pasd in advasce 3615 - - - 3615 - - -
Deferred tax assets 1234 - - - - - - 1.234
Fixed nssets et - - - - - - - 12917
Crilver nusets 1607 1.033 20,511 61208 B.945 a .
Tortal assets LIETa% A1T037 83000 B1%,108 156,834 Al o - 114,151
Liabilities
Deposits mnd balances of
bamks 4162 4162 - - . = = :
Dregpisiis from cuslomers LA3047 G634 443 BN 668363 33408 1.65% C =
Crtfver linbilities RS 000 197,612 1,234 &1, 208 B4y - -
Total Habikities 1,724,208 0H408 462,129 TI08T1 32244 1657 - -
Nt Habiliey gap 543,143 18629 9 BS617  [(165.665) 311,341 . 114,151
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
ie) Ligpudity risk management {continued)

Analysis of non derivative assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following mamrity profile is based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual marity
dlate,

a4
Cnver | Crer 3 (ver |

Repavalle  Withi | Within 3 swithin 1 wiitlibn 5 et §

Tatal e demnn<d moaith el YEAr Vs years  lmlefinite

N 0 K D s i) 00 i)

Assels
Cnsh and balmces wath
bl 224,735 224,733 - - - - = 5
Placemimnly with baaks 60323 - IslAT2. 178881 - - - :;
Investments 171018 - . . 3432 130983 - =
Trade hills TH2654 00,008 195,554 334,004 73.008 - - -
Abvasices [0 CUSONNTS 66401 112.838 184.381 71024 22370 75849 - -
Tnx pasd in advance IER - - - R - - =
Dheferred inx assels 1132 = - - - - 1.132
Fixed assets 1&.110 - . . . 118,110
Ootheer assels 101,177 1,604 28240 G916 10417 - - -
Ttal sty TATEOIR +M008N SRUG4T B44, 885 167634 115532 - 119242
Linhilities
Deposits and halances of
bamks 6,745 745 - - - -
Dieposits froan customers 1,459,506 - 448942 BODSZE  210.036 - - -
Cothser nbilities ASTA6E 160,805 25,630 60916 10417 - - 2
Tortal Halrilitbes LAX01T 167548 4T4.5TY Aal.444 X0 42N - - -
Net Hability gap 852006 171535 LIS0TS (16550) (824197 218sn - e
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
ie) Ligpudity risk management {continued)

The total gross undiscounted cash flows for the above liabilities are the some as shown above except for deposits and
balances of banks and deposits from customers which are as follows:

Has
Toeal Fegr 1 T 3
comitrnctaal imoath bug months bt Over 1 oyear
Carrying  undiscosmied  Repayable Withiiz | within 3 witlin | bud witlsin §
agricim| cash s on deminnd imouii micoiflis Vemy VETS Tndemisle
" L L] O (L] "0 g MR
Deposits and
balances of banks 4,162 4,162 4062 - = - =
Deposits from
customers 1A 47T 1443052 m 445605 620 317,821 L1 -
LASEI00 1448004 10,842 45005 aT2.308 317,521 1661 .
1‘_|]-H-
Total Oner i Oner 3
comtrac il moath bui memths bui Creer | year
Camvving  imdiscosmted  Repayable Wilhin 1 wilhin 3 witliia 1 bt widleii 5
amotsl  eash Oows oo demarsd inetith nanths Vet Vear Tnndefomire
s (L XD "W (LR LK i L
balances of banks 6,744 6,744 0745 - - - - -
cimstomers L489.306 1468670 - 451218 804,631 212830 - -

LAG6381  14TE424 6,745 118 BBEM S2ILEW 3 z
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
(d) Operational nsk

Orperational nisk is the nisk of potential loss ansing from inadeguate or a failure in intemnal processes, people ad
systems or from external events,

The Board of Directors and senior management are responsible for approving and reviewing the overall basiness
strategies and the policies for each major aren of operations. A Risk and Compliance Management Comumiftes 15 in

place to manage operational risks.

The Bank recognises the importance of managing operational nsk im a pro-active manner, Operational nisk
management twols and mechanisms adopted nclude operational risk incidents reporting. key risk indicators,
operation mangals, accounting controls, business continuity planning, insurance policies ec.

The Bank attaches great importance to conducting its business i a safe and sound manner. Strict control is exercised
at every level of operations. Additionally, an internal andit system plavs an essential role in enpsuring duee adherence
to policies, varous internal and statutory limiis, and regulatory requirements thies limiting operational risk.

(&) Capital management

The HEMA sers and monitors capitnl requirements for the Bank as a whole. In mmplementing current
capital requirements the HEMA requires the Bank to maintain prescribed ratos of capital 1o otal risk-weighted
assets, The Bank's operations are categonsed as banking book and nisk-weighted assets are determined according
to specified requirements that seek to reflect the varving levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet

EXPOSIITES,

In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the Bank's primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue 1o provide renums for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurate with the level of nsk being taken
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Bank actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital stimcire 1o maintain & balance bétwesn the higher
shareholder retoms that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by
i sound capital position, and makes pdjustments 1o the capital strucnire in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Bank considers capital to include share capital and reserves.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

29 Financial risk management {continued)
(e} Capital management (contiuned)

The Bank monitors its capital adequacy ratios on a quarterly basis. The capital adequacy mtios are computed as
specified by the HEMA for its regulatory purposes amd are in accordance with the Banking {Capital) { Amendiment )
Fules 2012 and 2013 of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance which came into effect from | Tamuary 2013 and 30 June
2013 respectively.

The Bank has complied with all capital requirements throughout the vears ended 31 December 2005 and 2014 and is
well above the minimum required ratio set by the HKMA,

30 Fair values of financial instruments

(a) Financial instruments camied at fair value

Fair valoe sstimates are gegerally subjective m namre, and are made as of a specific point in tome based on the
characteristics of the financial mstuments and relevant market information. Where available, the most suitable
mpeasure for fair value is the quoted market price. In the absence of organised secondary markets for most financial
mstruments, and in particular for loans, deposits and unlisted denvatives, direct market prices are not available. The
fair value of such instruments was therefore calenlated on the basis of well-established valuation techniques wsing
current market parameters. In particular, the fair value is a theoretical value applicable at a given reporting date, and
hence can only be used as an indicator of the value realisable i a funre sale.

The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy thot reflects the significance of the inputs
ised in making the measurements:

= Level | - Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an identical instmument

- Level 2 - Observable mputs which fadl 10 meet Level 1. and not wsing significant unobservable imputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are not available.

= Lewvel 3 - Fair valoe measured wsing significant unobservable inpuis.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3y Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(b Fair valoe

The whle below analyses financial instments, measured at fair value ot the end of the reporting period. by the level
in the fair valne hierarchy into which the fair value treatment 15 categorised:

i 1@15 2id

Level 1 Lewel 2 Laovel 3 Tilal Level 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Tirtad
Aswrin
Avnilabbe-for-sabe
financinl nssets; :
— [iebt secumities = BOSORA08 = Bl SOE A0S = IRI04R18 = 2R104. 508
Derlvanive fmancial
i inEmenis:
= Foraard
exchage cantracls - - - - - AREI1T - 18817

= BOS08.408 = BSOS 498 = 23,143,33% - 23,143,339

Liabidities
Derivabive fmancial
\TE TS
- Foraard
exchamge contracls - - - - - 351397 - 15 202

Dunng the year there were no significant transfers of financial mstruments between Level | and Level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

31 Accounting estimates and judgements

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Note 30 contains infonnation abowt fhe assumptions and their sk factors relating to fair value of finapcial
instruments. Another key source of estimation uncertainty is as follows:

Impairment losses - Loans and advances

Loan portfolios are reviewed penodically to assess whether impaimment losses exist. The Bank makes
Jedgements as to whether there is any objective evidence that a loan is impaired. Objective evidence for mpainment
includes observable data that the payment stams of bormowers in A group has adversely changed. Tt may also include
observable data that local or economic comditions have worsened which correlate with defaulis on the assets m the
Bank. If meanagement has detenmined. based oo their judgement, that objective evidence for impainment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on historical loss expenience for assets with credit nsk characteristics
similar 1o those of the Bank. Histonical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of the corrent observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assmmptions nsed in estimatng fumere cash flows regolarly o redoce any
difference between loss estimates and actual loss expenience.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollors)

32 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet efTective for
the vear ended 31 December 2015

Up 1o the date of issue of the financial statements, the HEKICPA has issued a few amendments and new standards
which are not ver effective for the vear ended 31 December 2015 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These mclude the followmg which may be relevant 1o the Bank

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or affer

Annund Improvementy to HEFRSs 200 2-2014 Cvele 1 January 2016
Amendments to HEAS |, Disclosure initiative 1 Janmary 2016
Amendments 1o HKAS 16 and HKAS 38, Clarification of

acceptable methods of depreciation and amaortisation I January 2016
HKFRS 9. Fimancial insiramments 1 January 2018
HEFRS 15, Revernue from comtracts with cusfomers I January 2018

The Bank i in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments is expected o be
in the period of mitial applicaton. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the Bank’s results of operations and financial position except for HKFRS 9, Financial
Instruments. 1t is however unpracticable to quantify the effect of the implications of this stamdard as at the date
of publication of these financial statements.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollors)

{a) Capital and capital adequacy

Capital ratio:
Commsan Equity Tier | (“CET1") Capital Ratio
Tier | Capital Raftio

Total Capital Ratia

Thie componenis of loial capdial before and sfter deductions are shown bebow;

CETL Capdnal:

CETI Capatal msiriiimens
Betaied carmings

Disclosed reserves

CET1 Capital before deductions

Regulatory deductions to CET1 capinal:
Heserves onsing from revahation of land md oldings
Feserve for peneral banking risk

b deferred 1ax powels

Tatal CET1 Cajuival

Adbditiomnl Teer I (*AT17) Capital
Total Tier 1 (“T1%) Cupital

Ther 2 (*T27) Capital _ . .

Reserves ansing from revalistion of land and buidldings

Bessrve for peneral banking risk sand collective impainment slbwsnces
Regulatory deductions o T2 capital

Total T2 Capital

Total Capital

B Amnnal Report 2005
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34.60%

EE R

s

I1a,830

ﬂ';mi

(11,244
(16,000)
(1,234)

514,665

2004

.22k
34.1%
ELE-S ]

P ]
“00G

300,000
224,832

17,175
BEL,007

(10,244)
{16,000}

(1.132)
511,631

R1h631

5,050

16,632

21,692



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollors)

{a) Capital and capital adequacy (continued)

The capital adequacy ratios were calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules (the “Capital
Rules™). In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Bank has adopted the “Basic Approach™ for the calculation of the
risk-weighted assets for credit risk, and the “Basic Indicator Approach™ for the calculation of operational risk. The
Bank has been exempted under section 22(1) of the Banking (Capital) Rules from the calculation of market risk imder

sechion 17,

CETI capital instruments represents HES 300 000,000 (2014: HES300, 000,000} of 1ssned and fully paid ordinary
shinres, The holders of crdinary shares are entithed o recerve dividends as declared from e 1o tine and are entited
to one vole per shire al meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank's residual
assats.

The revaluation reserve has been set up in accordance with the accounting policies adopred for land and buildings.
The revaluation reserve is not available for distnibution o shareholders.

A regulatory reserve of $16.000.000 (2014: 516,000,000} is mauntamed 1o satisfy the provisions of the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance. Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained eamings.

A collective impairment allowance 15 maintaimed to cover potential impatrment losses for a group of financial assets
with samilar credin tisk chiractenstics where the Bank determines that no objective evidence of impainment exists for
an imdividually assessed financial asset.

Mo item benefits from the mansitional arangements set ouf in Section 4H to the Capital Eules,

To comply with the Banking (Iisclosure) Rules, a section “Regulatory Disclosures™ is available on the Bank’s
website ar www hbzhongkong . com and includes the followmg mfommation:

- A detailled breakdown of the CETI capital, Additional Tier | capital. Tier 2 capital and regulatory
deductions applisd 1o the capiial base of the institution by osing the stapdard capital disclosures
remplare as specified by the HEMA.

- A full reconciliation of the CET1 capial items, Additional Tier 1 capital items, Tier 2 capital items
and regulatory dedwctions applied to the capital base of the instimition and the balance sheet in the
published financial statements of the mstiution,

= A descrnpiion of the main feamnres and the ferms and conditons of capital mstmments ssued by the
institution.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
fExpressed in Hong Kong dollors)

{b) Leverage Ratio

2015 T4

Leverage Ratio 11088 20.20%
el b 24

L] a0

Tier 1 Capital 814,665 523,631
Exposure Measure 2444901 1500847

The levernge ratio as at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 20014 were compiled in accordance with the Leverage
Ratio Framework issued by the HEMAL

Leverage ratio disclosures as required by section 244 of the Banking (Dhsclosure) Rules are available in the section
of Begulatory Disclosures of our website www hbzhongkong. com.

{¢) Liguidity information

s g
Average louidity mainsensnce ratio for e year 143.65% NiA
Ayerage louidity ratio for the year NiA 114.27%

The average hiquidity maintenance ratio (“LMR™) for the year is calculated as the simple average of each month’s
average LMR as reported in the Liquadity Position Retum.

The average liquidity ratio for the vear is calenlated as the sumple average of each month’s average ratio in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

() Segmental information

Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

The Bank’s total operating income (net of interest expense) and operating assets directly anributable to the followimng
classes of business are s¢1 oul below:

Interesd came

InleTes] expenss

Nt inferest income

Fee and coumussion ineomse
Fee and comnussion expense

Ml fee and comanission
(TR 11T

Other nel Inonms
Diperating ke me
CRpeTiing EXpiies

Opernting profit befare
provisiams

Iopairmiend losses on trade
tellle Al advances 1o
CURIOmErs

Dperating profit after
provisiam

Frafit before faxation
Ciprital expenbinare
Depreciation

Semmsenl assels
Tetal dssits

Segment babilities
Total Habilivies

. Trade Aoance
and deposits
faking

62,004 441
{22 449.900)
ELE S L
28107558
(525271}

17,581,627
IL222AH
#7,350.512
{GI.B74,159)

25,485,383

(7,603 000)
17,852,353
17,882,353

(4,035,385}

1,198,342.542
1,198,342.542

1,709,545, 714
1,709,543, 714

s

Treagury and
others

1,031,313
9,THL679
(6.928.782)

(552673}

1.%“3511

RH GRS
14, i 4

Todnl
0,40, 245
(22,684,338)

28,107,596
(525271}

17581617
21,253,657
97,142,191
(68.502.541)

(7.603.000)
20,736,280
20,734,250

335,731
(5.A88.056)

3367350, 792
2.367,350,792

1724207, 756
1.724,207, 756

Trade Enance

md deposity
taking

7B 26,E15
{23.314,952)
4,710,863
33,050,950
{544,470)

32,506,510
15,068,134
112,386,707
(61.300,B14)

0,954,503

BATESTO)
42,500,023
41,504,023

{4.352.9%6)

L. 4D] 325,540
1A21, 326,249

1 BT B ALl
1,807 846411

T 1160
{446.958)
i G820

1290247
BO58. 449
(4,359,430

3650019

650,019
J650.019

G61.936,903
{32.397)

BE4. 656459
BEAA%0.459

16170333
1E1T0NAS

Tiotal

BS 1R OTS
(23,761 .910)
61377068
3705098
(54440

31506510
16461581
120,345,156
{65,701 244

54,643,012

(2ATEETD)
46,165,047
46,165,042

61,936,903

(4.665.383)

2 IT60E3 408
L3T6,0LNAM

LEIAO16.TH4
LEI4016.744
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

() Segmental information (continued)
The Bank's principal activities are the kg of deposits and financing of inport‘export and local wade.

Segment information has been presented m two reportable segments as follows:

The major component of bosiness is rade finance extended to customers by way of opening letters of credit and
financing import and export bills, Withan the trade finance portfolio, the emphasis is on purchasing'discounting
of export bills with a wide geographical spread. Such advances are of short term duration, normally ot exceeding
120 days. The short term noture of the advances provides a cushion agamst the pronounced adverse changes in the
busineas and economic cycles, deflation in assets prices and nsk mransfer. The financing of import/export and local
trade is sourced throngh deposits.

Treasury and others includes interbank and capital market activities.

{e) Advances to customers

(1} By indusiry sector

Loans and advances to customers analysed by the coverage of collateral. overdue amount and the impainment

allowance 1s as follows;

2015
Impainmemnt
charged o
W of pros salement of  Tgaired
Tesame mied Individually Collectively  compreben- boam
Ciross ks adhvames Crendie lmpired nssessed assessed  sbve oome wiiiten off
mxl  coversd by loams and bonms amd  impaiment  impaimment  duning the  dhoing the
adhances collnteral advinces amhamces allowamcs allowance year year
000 4y (0 0 [(e{Kd (M R ‘W
Loans for uss n
Hairg Komg
imdividunl - other
b 2T L - - - - - -
Trade fmance 236468 41 BB 100 36,623 R.BRY 1561 1636 26018
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

{e) Advances to customers (continued)

(1) By mdusiry sector {coutinted)

2014
lpsisment
cluned b
%o of groes stateiment of Iopaired
losans aned Individually Collectively compreben- boans
Cimss boans ndvamces (wendue Impaired nussessed avsessed  sive ipoome  wriften off

mwl  coversd by loans and loams md  oopaimeenl  impaimment chirmg Ehe dhuring the

sdhanees collnbemd mdvanges sdvances  allownmes  nllowamce year year
L] A i QL] RICLE ELH L L]
Loans for use i '
Hovg Komg
mifividual - atkier :
lonns $i6082 1P = = - - - 5
Trade fmamoe BRE6224 39.4% 107,163 17,69% L BLD0 TAZS BIIZ T 105

{1t} By geographical area

Advances to customers by geographical area are classified acconding o the location of the counterparties after taking
into account the transfer of risk. In general. nsk mansfer applies when an advance 15 guaranteed by a party in a0 area
which is different from that of the counterparty.

2015 T4
Giross ndvances 1o customers -
Honp Komg 536,062,606 705,917,320
Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong = 5528 280
Africn, Caribbean, Latn America and North America 'II_,’J"IE.!I"FI 060,07
Evrope = -

550,738,274 T1Z.B05,650
All impaired advances to customers at 31 December 2015 and 2014 are located in Hong Kong,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(N Overdue and rescheduled asseis

The pross amount of overdue assets are as follows:

2013
Advances 10 custonmens i Tirasle bills
Collateral %o of gross. - bopaimaesnt Collateral  %a of gross  Impairmend
Admenut vilue advinces allowapss Aot yahue e bilks allowance
Orverdie for:
- monils or less : _
bt over 3 mondhs TOE0.7ST  T.E49757 145% 220,000 536,694 433,037 009 -
— 1 wear or less b _ . _
oVeEr & miihs 21462876 17,784,510 3900 1942019 ISIIESI 17045831 A0  LA12977
~ Chver | year 5283 804 350,622 0858 4665600 6,418,399 00,966 POE% 5114702
A EEESRY 26104889 G300y 6929610 ALIBOG3S  2R279.834 Sl 6527679
sl
Advances fo custormers Tradde bills
Collateral %o of gross  Hapakmoent Collsteral % of gross  Bnpsdimoend
Ao value aihvances allcwapce Amsmamnt yalue Erale hilks allaance
Orverdoe for
= & myonils or less _ -
bt cver 3 meonths ALTWLT0l 21132398 3,060 = Ml M4aEIE 6,390 594 61 -
= 1 yenr ar less bl . )
over & meanihs 3012374 v g mlﬂi = 3016350 2,257.906 f42% AR5000
~ O | year 6743643 1740618 9% 3765794 &15,002 - 0E A0, 008
MLHTTIE . 25,711,137 4440 ATE6TO4 IS0TE0TD . 8657502 L12% THE000

Collaterals beld with respect o overdue advances 1o customers and trade bills are cash deposits and morgage
property with the Bank,

{z) Non-bank Mainland exposures
The analysis of non-bank Mamland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank coumterparties and the type of

direct exposures defined by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority under the Banking (Disclosure) Rubes with reference
o the Hong Kong Monetary Authonty remm of non-bank Mainland exposures.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

{2) Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)

Cm=balnmos Crif-balance

shigel enposie  alwel exposine Total
gL RUE] SO0
18
I Ceneral govermment, cemral government-owned entibies and thelr subsidismes snd
Jolmt vemhares {1Vs) LA - ERSEH
2 Local govermpents, local govermmeni-owined emlities and their subsidiaries and
Vs 41,304 - 41304
1. PRC ostsonals residing in Mambsd Cheitas or otler enfities mearpanalad in
Mainland China snd their subsidisries and Vs - - -
Other ennties of cemral poveminenst not reported (o 1tem 1 abave = - =
%, Oher entities of kool govermmends not reportsd in ifem 2 above " . =
t.  PRC pabhonals residing omade Mambsmd Chiss or estities incorpormied] outade
Mninland China where the credit is granted for ns2 in Mandand China 167,207 03 GE0 2B0LEET
7. Oiher coumterparties where (he exposures are considered by the reporting 23 e
instifufion 1o be noo-bank bainlamd China e 8108 e ﬂ_t'ﬂ'
549,695 94,427 ddd. 122
Totnl asseis after provision 2,186, Ta0 - -
Oi-badands sheet exposures as percentage of tolal assets 15.99% - -
kLI
I Central govermment, cenfml grvemment-cwned entifies and their sebsidinries mnd
ool vemiares {TWa} 19428 - 15428
2. Local governmasnts, local govemment-pumed emtities and their subsidiaries and B Il
Ve I 448 - (L1
i PRC peteonals residing in Mainland Clina or other entifies incorparnied in
Mainland China and thewr subsidianies and Vs . - "
Ciher entities of centml govemument not rq'rmul im itexmn 1 above . . .
Olier enrities of bocal povernmuess wot reported i item 2 above - - -
PR nationals residing omside Maimband Clisa or entities, incorparated oisade
Mainland Clina whiere the credit is gramted for nse in Maindand China 190,055 IBH.ZTO F5BA25
7. Oher counferpartios where il pxposimes ane considered by the reposting
imsrifution to be pon-bank Mainlapd Ching exposres als = 9.l64
M I1S5 168,270 MR 4SS
Total assets after provision 2 I83.E41 - -
L'a_'t-l:llm |lm=r EX[IDSIEES 35 percentage of lovinl nssets jﬁ,ﬂ!ﬂ - =
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(h) International claims

The country risk exposures are prepared according to the location and types of the counterputies as defined by
the HEALA under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules wath reference to the HEMA's Renum of Intemational Banking
Statistics, International claims are on-balance sheet exposures to counterparties based on the location of the
counterpasties after taking into account the transfer of risk. and represent the sum of cross-border claims in all
ciurencies and local claims m foreign cwmencies. Intermational claims on individual areas, after risk wansfer.
amonnting to 10% or more of the aggregate infermational claims are shown as below,

As @i 31 December 2005

HES million equvalen

Dreveloped coumtries

Crffshare centres

Developing Europs

Developine Latin America and Caribbem
Deveboping Africa and Middle Eas
Deveboping Asia and Pacific

Toanl

As it 31 December 2004

HKS million equivalent

Dreveloped coumntries

Ciffshore cemires

Developing Europe

Develaping Latin Aumenica and Canbbemn
Dheveloping Africa and Middle Enst
Developing Asia mnd Pacific

Total
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(i} Corporate governance

The Bank 15 committed 1o high standards of corporate povernance. and has complied with the pnideline in the
supervisory policy mamual module CG-1 “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Instimimons™
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority ("HEKMA™).

(1) Board level Commuttees

The Board of Durectors has established mwo board level committees. nnmely the Board Risk and Compliance
Committee and the Roard Andit Committes.

(i} Board Risk and Comphance Committes

The Board Risk and Compliance Committee is responsible for, among other things, the Bank's risk profile, nisk
appetite and tolerance, effectivencss of the nsk management framework mnd systems of mternal control and
compliance, The Commitiee comprises two nol-executive ditecions and one execunve director

(1) Board Audin Committee

The main purpose of the Board Audit Conumittee is o represent and assist the Board of Directors in providing
mdependent review and monitoring of financial reporting process, mtemal control system, the miemal and
extermal audit process and compliance with regulatory requirements. The Committes comprises of one independent
non-executive director and two non-executive directors.

(2) Speainhsed Management Commuitiees

The Board of Dvrectors has established several specialised management conunimees. nmnely the Risk and
Complinnee Momagément Conunittes, Credit Committes, Assel & Linbility Compmitiee and IT Steering Conmmitmge.

(1} Risk and Comphance Management Committes

The Risk and Compliance Management Committee is entmisted with the task of potting in place svstems and
procedures that address the prevention of nsks emerging or likely to emerge. The Committee identifies all
quantifiable and material nsk factors and evaluates the adequacy of orgnmsational pohcies and procedures to manage
the nisks effectively. The Committee is also responsible for monitoring and reviewing regulatory compliance within
the mstitntion. The Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Altemate Chief Executives, Chief Risk Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Compliance Officer and Executive

Anmual Report 2018 75



Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(i} Corporate governance {continued)
(i} Credit Commines

The Credit Conumittee is responsible for building and maintaining an infrastructure that promotes growth of a
qualsty loan portfolio and mininuses losses within the constramis of established policies and relevant regulations.
The Commirtes approves credir linits up 1o a defined threshold. I also determines and maimiains adegquate loan loss
allowances, The Conumifiee comprises the Chief Executive, Altemnate Chief Executives, Chief Risk Officer, Credit
Risk Manager and Executive.

{1t} Asset and Liability Committes

The Asser and Linbality Comminee’s pnncipal responsibality is 10 maintan an effective nsk control framework
relating o balance sheer smucture. liquidity and capital management and marker risks while achieving an
optimal retum. The Commuttee recommenids policy directives to the Board of Directors and provides analytical
services relating to funding and mvestment strategs. The Conunittee comprises the Clief Executive, Altemate Chief
Executives. Chief Risk Officer. Chief Financial Officer and Executive.

() IT Sreerng Comanilies
The IT Steering Committee 15 responsible for authorisation of system changes, review of computer hardware/
soffware security and performance, overview of data imfegrity of transactions and information, The commitiee

comprises the Chief Executive, Alternate Chief Executive, Head of IT, Chief Risk Officer, Chief Financial Cifficer
and Chief Compliance Officer.
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(j) Remuneration system

The Bank has adopted and s commatied to promoting o sound and prodent renmmeration sysiem m accordance
with the gnideline in Part 3 of the Supervisory Policy Manual Module OG-5 “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration
System™ 1ssued by the HKMA.

The Bank recognises that achisvement of its mission, vision and strategic objectives depends on the quality and
commmitiment of its staffl The principles of the HBZ Remmmeration Policy reflect its goal to atiract, retain, motivaie
and reward qualty stafl. The guiding principles used to deternune the mstimtion-wide renumeration policy are based
on sound governance. mtemnl equality, competitiveness. sustainability and conservanve approach to risk-taking
The remumeration policy is reviewed annually by the Board of Directors

To establish the relative ment and wortl of each posmion and ensure equity i femmerntion, a perfommance apprsal
sysiem is in place and is consistently applied across all areas of work and responsibilities. Performance of individual
employees 16 based on a set of pre-defined cnteria which are determined according to the mdividual’s designation as
well as relevant qualitative and quantitative factors. Promotions and increments are linked to performance appraisals.

The parameters used for allecating cash versus other forms of remumeration depend on the organizational stats of
the employee. The remuneration package across the organization is structured with a fixed compensation component
cnly. The remuneration package comprises of basic salary, allowances, retirement scheme contributions. bonuses and
benefits. A provident fiund under the Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance is also in place.

The senior management comprises of the Chief Executive and two Alrernate Chief Executives while key personnel
include rwo senior execwrives of the Bank. The ageregate remuneration for senior managemsant and kev personnel are
shown below i accordance with the disclosure requirement of the afore-mentioned puideline:

s o4

Senlor Seqlof
Ielnsspeinei ey Persoamed hlanagement Kiy Persounel

Fixed Remumeraiion

= Canh based B.234, T 23R4 844 £ R0, BO0 202448
- Retirenwent scheme contributions AS00TT 213430 347 H2E 02650
- Benefif in kind (R, (IR . 4080, 0 -

Benefit in kind represents provision of the Bank's residential apartment. No sign-on awards or severance payiments
wera made o the senior managenwent or key personnel during the year,
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Unaudited supplementary financial information
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The capital requirements on each class of exposures calculated under the basic {credit nsk) approach at the balance
sheet date can be analyvsed as follows:

Classes of exposure
PRI E 014
000 000
Soversien =0 845
- 16121 14,395
Coaporate TEB4AB 74560
Drilver exposunes which are nof past due R L 24593
Past dise B.O24 5 5607
Toanl capital requirements for oo-balance sheet exposures 107,128 106,201
Trade-relat=d comlmgenciss A48T LR
Exclangs rabe coammcts - 1
Tital capalal requerements for off-balmsce sheel exposizes 4697 2851
111,625 112,081

Capital charge

The capital charge for operational risk calculated i accordance with the basic indicator approach at the balance sheet
chate 15

s 014
"0} 000
Capital charge for operationsl risk 16,583 17,506

B Amnnal Report 2005



List of branches

Head OfMice and Main Branch

Tet:

Swift:

Websie:
kowloon Branch

Tel:
Fax:

Lai Chi Kok Branch
Tel:

Swifh:
Emml:

kwun Tong Branch

Hung Hom Branch

Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

17/F. Wing Om Homse. 71 Des Voenx Fosd,
Central, Homyg Komg

(BS2) 2521 4631

(B52) IHA0 4477

HFLIHEHHXXX
mainofficei®hbehonpkong com

www hbehonghong com

Unat | & 20, 127F, Lippo Sun Plaga, 28 Canion Boad,
Tsim Sha Teud, Kowlkoon, Hoog Koug

(B5X) X376 G211

(B8 2375 7620

HFLIHEHHXXX

koo loon itz o nekomng. com

Uinar O, 25F. Bilbion Plaza I1. 10 Cheumng Yise Streel,
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloos, Hong Kong

(B41) 1480 6TRS

(ESI) ZAS( D50

HFLIHEHHXX

Inichikok T hbebonskong. com

Unat G, 29F., Legend Tower, T Shing Yip Street,
Kveun Tomg. Kowloon. Hong Koag

(85Z) 2359 3808

(55 Z380 5508

HFLIHEHHXXX
kvmmsongfEhbrhonghong com

BF, 0§, Humghom Com. Cewire B, 37 Ma Tain Wad Foad,
Himg Hom, Kowloom, Homg Kong.

(BSZ) 2627 1185

(B8 2627 1133

HFLIHEHHX XX

bnmghoemnEhibelion gkon g com
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Habib Bank Zurich (Hong Kong) Limited

Services we offer

We offer a wide mnge of financial services for Foreign Trade related activities. Our growth mnd sucoessfil
operations are smgularly fueled by our commitment 1o provide fast service and a npid response o our customers’
peeds. Flexibility aiid capability 1o milor miake products 1o meet and anhcipale emerging needs are the rade marks
our customers luve come (o appreciate.

Dur products inclade;
Corporate Financial Services

# hMulti-currency Deposils

* Foreign Exchange

¢ Letters of Credit & Guaraniees

* Post lmport Finance

* Pre-shipient Finance

* Export Doguments Parchase and Discounting
# Accounts Becervable Financing

* Revolving and Term Loans

* Documentary Collection

* Infernanional Paviments

» Custonused Trade Solufions

* Trade Information and Access 1o Inmemational Network of Comrespondent Banks

Financial Institutional Services
# Letters of Credit Advising and Confirmation
* Megotiation anxd discomning of Documents under Letters of Cradit

» Rediscounting of Bankers Acceptances | Forfaiting
* Buvers Credit

=0 Amnnal Report 2005



	inside 0706
	inside 07062
	inside 07063
	inside 07064
	inside 07065
	inside 07066
	inside 07067
	inside 07068
	inside 07069
	inside 070610
	inside 070611
	inside 070612
	inside 070613
	inside 070614
	inside 070615
	inside 070616
	inside 070617
	inside 070618
	inside 070619
	inside 070620
	inside 070621
	inside 070622
	inside 070623
	inside 070624
	inside 070625
	inside 070626
	inside 070627
	inside 070628
	inside 070629
	inside 070630
	inside 070631
	inside 070632
	inside 070633
	inside 070634
	inside 070635
	inside 070636
	inside 070637
	inside 070638
	inside 070639
	inside 070640
	inside 070641
	inside 070642
	inside 070643
	inside 070644
	inside 070645
	inside 070646
	inside 070647
	inside 070648
	inside 070649
	inside 070650
	inside 070651
	inside 070652
	inside 070653
	inside 070654
	inside 070655
	inside 070656
	inside 070657
	inside 070658
	inside 070659
	inside 070660
	inside 070661
	inside 070662
	inside 070663
	inside 070664
	inside 070665
	inside 070666
	inside 070667
	inside 070668
	inside 070669
	inside 070670
	inside 070671
	inside 070672
	inside 070673
	inside 070674
	inside 070675
	inside 070676
	inside 070677
	inside 070678
	inside 070679
	inside 070680

